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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING FIGURES REHE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
-g-°f E——% —2-%% “ZENE “ZEN\E
For the year ended 31 December RMB 000 RMB ‘000 Change RMB ‘000 RMB "000 RMB ‘000
BETZA=1-RLEE AEETT ANRETFT g2 AREFT ANEEFT AREFT
Revenue 9N 7,341,474 6,872,713 6.8% 5471,598 4,088,436 3,737,641
Gross profit ES ] 1,124,116 555,585 102.3% 1,308,609 601,260 458,935
Profit for the year EREF 486,306 61,275 693.6% 841,134 285,565 214,193
Eamings pershare  BIREF
Basic -y RMB AE¥ 0551 RMBARK007T 685.7% RMBAKX0957mT RMBAR0327 RMBAR®0.247
Diluted g RMB AR¥ 0551 RMBARE007T 685.7% RMBARX0957m RMBARH0327 RMBARH0247
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET FEEERER
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
“B-CF —T—-f% Z5-%% ZTENE ZE3\%
As at 31 December RMB 000 RMB 000 Change RMB ‘000 RMB "000 RMB 000
R+=A=t-A AEETT ANEEFT gz AREFT ANEETFT AREFT
Total assets BEE 5,625,025 4,930,351 14.1% 4,909,240 3,297,702 3,199,192
Non-currentassets ~ JEREIEE 2,602,043 2,273,671 14.4% 2,017,995 1,627,487 1,623,120
Current assets THEE 3,022,982 2,656,680 13.8% 2,891,245 1,670,215 1,576,072
Total liabilities EafE 3,066,816 2,858,448 7.3% 2,700,065 1,811,037 1,970,810
Current liabilities TBaE 1,443,751 1,093,772 32.0% 2,020,984 1,510,315 1,396,370
Non-current liabilties ~ FEREIE& & 1,623,065 1,764,676 -8.0% 679,081 300,722 574,440
Net current assets RBAEFE 1,579,231 1,562,908 1.0% 870,261 159,900 179,702
Net assets EESE 2,558,209 2,071,903 23.5% 2,209,175 1,486,665 1,228,382
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MERE
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL INDICATORS MBEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-Cf 5% ZT-%F ZETNE ZEEN\F
For the year ended 31 December RMB ’000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
BET-A=1—ALFE ABETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR
Inventory turnover days FEREXRY 78 76 92 74 75
Trade and bill receivables ~ ERE 5 R EEHA
turnover days AERE 36 27 28 40 4
Trade and bill payables ENESREENE
turnover days [EERH 40 39 60 60 61
Current ratio mEE 24 24 14 11 1.1
Net debt to equity ratio BEFEERL X
(Note 1) (Het1) 0.48 0.66 0.29 0.39 0.60
Return on equity (Note 2) ~ #EHRE (#f3#2) 21% 3% 46% 21% 19%
Note 1: Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash /i1 REBEEFEHNHRRENRSFEDARE
equivalents and pledged bank deposits over total HRRTTFRRERBRETESE -
equity.
Note 2: Based on the net profit over the average of the total 712 - REFMBEEFIRFEE 2 FFELTH
equity at the beginning and ending of the financial BT HGH -
year.
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CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE

CORPORATE PROFILE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (stock code: 2678) is
one of the largest cotton textile manufacturers in the
People’s Republic of China (“China” or the “PRC”) and is
a leading textile enterprise focusing on manufacturing
high value-added core-spun cotton textile products. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and
distribution of quality yarn, grey fabrics and garment
fabrics, especially high value-added core-spun yarn.
Since 1997, the Group has grown rapidly and has over
1,600 customers in China and overseas, with its sales
network spanning across the PRC, Brasil, Turkey,
Bangladesh, Japan and South Korea. Headquartered in
Shanghai, the Group is operating 11 efficient
manufacturing plants in China (within the Yangze River
Delta) and a production base in Vietnam with total
annual production capacity of about 1 million spindles
and 900 air-jet looms.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

E/IT
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Hong Kong Stock Exchange:2678)
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

Hong Tianzhu X
Chairman /&
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On behalf of the Board of the Company, | am pleased to
present to the shareholders of the Company the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012.

Given the low demand from Europe and the US and
weak growth or even an expectation on hard landing of
the PRC economy, every sector was exposed to
immense pressure to adjust their strategy in 2012. The
rising domestic production costs in the PRC have also
presented challenges to the industry and become a
trend. Due to the exercise of controls over both the price
of cotton and import volume by the PRC government,
cotton prices in the PRC hovered at high levels rather
than following the trend of fluctuations and falls similar to
international prices under weak global demand. Against
this backdrop, the PRC cotton textile industry has
encountered adversity to a degree exceeding that of the
2008 financial turmoil.

However, the Group has implemented scale expansion
and product differentiation strategies at the same time.
With the existing production base in Vietnam, the Group
commenced the construction of a new plant in northern
Vietnam in 2012. The Group’s domestic and overseas
production bases have managed to leverage their
competitive advantages and secure greater market share
in the PRC, in a business environment where our
industry peers in the PRC faced harsh challenges and
some of them were placed in jeopardy or even
suspended production. Our yarn sales in 2012 reached a
new high of about 243,000 tonnes.

As for positioning and marketing of our products, in
addition to strengthening the market expansion of core-
spun yarns, the Group’s traditional competitive product,
we also actively stepped up efforts in expanding the
market of denim yarns and producing knitted yarns. A
wide range of differentiated fibres was also used. We
adhered to a business strategy focused on expansion of
our scale of operations and production of differentiated
products. Besides, in relation to the purchase of the
principal raw materials, especially cotton, we stood out
from our industry peers in terms of operating results by
taking bold steps and measures to leverage on the
difference in prices of domestic and overseas cotton in
2012 and rapidly increasing the consumption of overseas
cotton.

During the year, the Group recorded a total revenue of
RMB7,341.5 million, representing an increase of 6.8%
when compared to that of 2011. Profit for the year grew
substantially by seven times to RMB486.3 million.
Earnings per share in 2012 amounted to RMBO0.55,
representing an increase of 685.7% when compared to
that of 2011.

EANERRARARESE - MARELRER
REJNAEEBRE_T——F+_A=1—
FIEFENEFERE -

BT SBR MR P EEEERZ )
HERHGLRBEENRE  SRMETT
XE_T-_FHEHEARNARES  7E
BINAEERATE ERETENRBBRED
EAREPTIE ¢ BRI EARIE A E G IA K
AZSETES - RIPBIRANRIEER
W38 A EEZRF RIS MREBERRERE
T RMESLEE - GRA L RE - &
BRGBTEMEENEE B —FTN
FERERFEER -

Rl AEBEHRBECRERER(CLRAD
Wi R RS - AEBUBENIREG EERLL
RER  —T-—_FRBEILHARTHE
MiE® - EEAREESRREERE - &
DEEBNHEE - EREREERNRER
REENENIMEE A 2 EHEEHIERS
B RERMETEEREANTIHNER
R-F-—FMYRIHEEHIE2438M
BIERE L AL 8% -

EMSEmEMREHTE - KT INREE
MEZEMBCYNTISRN - RAEREE
PRFFYMSAREAEESBRY I
EAERASREENEEE ERUZE
RELBAREEZRLEMR - R EE
ZRME - FRIERERELDE - HALE
FE-T-—_FPEEIMIENERER
RECRE A EE S - EREFEIMBIEN
ERE - EMESLRERENLERR -

FRN AEEHERAKAARET7345E
T BT ——FEH L F6.8% o F Wi A
Kig EREEEARK4863E L —T—=
FHNEREFNNAARKOSS T T ——
FIEHN1685.7% °
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Stagnant market conditions can sometimes present an
outstanding development opportunity. In light of the
competitive landscape of the PRC textile market,
enterprises with strong core competitiveness are well-
positioned to secure greater credibility and carve out a
larger market coverage. This is the principle of “survival
of enterprises with strong advantages and elimination of
enterprises with poor performances” as referred to in our
prior annual reports. The year 2012 further validated this
principle. Currently, the trend towards a consumption-
driven economy in the PRC is clear, and transformation
and upgrade will be a hallmark of the next round of
development for the industry. This does not only lay a
solid foundation for the Group to implement a long term
product differentiation strategy, but also offers favourable
development opportunities. Economic slowdown would
definitely affect the course of market globalisation, while
trade protectionism brings both challenges and
opportunities. Cooperations among local industry players
and quick responses to global and local markets are
becoming prevalent trends and create opportunities for
the globalisation of the textile industry. In view of the
prolonged price gap of cotton between China and
overseas due to the differentiation in policies, enterprises
with overseas production bases will have greater room
for growth and a strong early-mover advantage. As a
leading player in the globalisation of the textile industry,
the Group will further expand the scale of its overseas
production bases, in order to capture the prevailing
opportunity and uphold a development strategy with a
dual focus on the global expansion of its scale of
operations and an organic industrial upgrade through
implementation of the differentiation and other strategies.

Within the US-supported Trans-Pacific Strategic
Economic Partnership Agreement, the framework
agreement for the world’s largest free trade zone in the
Pan-Pacific region, Vietnam occupies a vital strategic
position and enjoys remarkable competitive advantage.
Not only is it one of the potential members of Trans-
Pacific Partnership, Vietnam is also one of the key
overseas production bases of the Group. The
construction of our new plant in northern Vietham has
progressed smoothly since commencement in July 2012.
The equipment for the first phase of approximately
170,000 spindles and 30 sets of open-end spinning
machines are expected to be installed and put into trial
production in the first quarter of 2013, with full production
anticipated at the end of the second quarter. This new
plant covers an area of about 36 hectares, and can be
built into a production base of up to 400,000 spindles.
The total investment for the project is about RMB1.1
billion. Following the commissioning of the first phase of
production base, we will evaluate the construction of the
remaining 230,000 spindles by taking into account of the
then cash flows. The plant is currently planned to be
completed and put into operation in 2014.
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While consolidating our production strengths in Vietnam,
we would not rule out the possibility of the construction
or acquisition of production bases in other countries with
promising potential, so that our production network would
gradually become globalised. This would enable us to
cope with the huge domestic demand from the PRC
market and cater for the demand for our yarns from
overseas customers. By further extending into overseas
markets and customers, we should significantly enhance
our market awareness and response time to capture the
demand for various products, and compete more
efficiently in the context of rising trade barriers that may
hinder market development. In particular, to explore the
market in South America, we plan to invest a total of
RMB400 million to build a synthetic fibre yarn production
base in Uruguay with construction to be completed in
2014. The investment project in Uruguay would enable
us to tap the markets in South America and produce
different types of yarns, and also effectively mitigate the
impact of cotton market fluctuations on our operation.

In 2012, the Group was awarded “one of the top 20
competitive cotton textile enterprises” by China National
Textile and Apparel Council for the ninth consecutive
year. Competition in the textile industry is extremely
severe as this industry has a long history of
development. Yet, this traditional manufacturing industry
is also characterised by its chic and innovation
components along with huge domestic and global
demand. We believe that we can deliver outstanding
results and achieve significant growth if we can grasp
the opportunities in the market through our passionate
creativity and breadth of innovation as well as spirit of
professionalism.

We will continue to promote unified corporate values and
guidelines and persevere with our operating strategy
which focuses on “professionalism, perfectionism and
globalisation”. We expect that the Group will maintain a
steady growth in the years to come with a target of
earning an annual revenue of more than RMB10 billion
in the near future.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my
sincere thanks to all the shareholders and customers for
their continuous support. Also, | would like to take this
opportunity to thank all our dedicated staff members for
their valuable contributions during the year.

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

28 February 2013
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We are pleased to report to the shareholders the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012. For the PRC textile industry, the past year
presented a difficult operating environment, which
stemmed from the weakening of the overall demand on
one hand, and from high prices of domestic raw
materials on the other hand. Some industry players were
in a perilous state or even suspended production. The
Group managed to stay ahead of the production cycle
within and outside the PRC by riding on the advantages
of its overseas production bases and swiftly adjusting the
procurement strategy of raw materials, thus achieving a
turnover rebound and a significant increase in earnings
when compared to that of 2011. When compared to
2011, the Group recorded a turnover growth of 6.8% to
RMB7,341.5 million. Profit for the year significantly
increased by seven times to RMB486.3 million. Earnings
per share rose by seven times from RMBO0.07 during the
corresponding period in 2011 to RMBO0.55.

In 2012, the PRC’s textile industry faced a number of
challenges in three major areas, namely the sluggish
external demand, the significant disparity in cotton prices
within and outside the PRC as well as the rise in
production costs in the PRC.

The demand from the international market was slack.
According to statistics, the total exports of textiles and
clothing to the US and the European Union from January
to November recorded a decrease of 0.9% and 5%
respectively when compared to the corresponding period
of 2011, resulting in a shortage of orders placed with
export enterprises in the PRC. In addition, as cotton
prices in the domestic market exceeded international
prices by about 45% at the end of 2012 due to the
impact of national policy, the competitiveness of the
cotton spinning industry chain was materially affected.
The rise in costs has imposed considerable pressure on
enterprises. The survey of China Cotton Textile Industry
Association shows that direct labour costs jumped by
about 10% in 2012 on an individual basis.
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Given this challenging scenario, there was a setback in
the overall performance of the PRC textile industry in
2012 when compared to the corresponding period last
year. According to the data of the National Bureau of
Statistics, the revenue and gross profit from principal
business operations of above-scale enterprises in the
PRC cotton textile industry from January to November
was up by only 13.5% and only 7.5% respectively, when
compared to the corresponding period of 2011. The rate
of growth was remarkably slower when compared with
that of 2011. The reduction in efficiency was also
reflected in losses of enterprises. From January to
November 2012, losses of above-scale enterprises
accounted for a rate of 13%, which was considerably
more severe than the situation in 2011.

Despite a continuous slowdown in the growth of the
sales market, the performance in the second quarter of
2012 was better than that in the first quarter, while that in
the third quarter was even more satisfactory. The
performance in November 2012 has followed this growth
trend. Looking ahead to 2013, in view of the ongoing
European debt crisis and rising production costs, the
market conditions would not pick up in the immediate
future. However, the PRC’s policy focus on accelerated
urbanisation should effectively give fresh impetus to
domestic demand. Moreover, we believe that the
migration of the rural population, accounting for 57% of
the PRC’s total population of 1.3 billion, to urban areas
can alleviate the high labour costs of the cotton textile
industry. All these favourable factors should act to
improve the operating environment of the textile
enterprises which mainly focus on the domestic market.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the turnover of
the Group was RMB7,341.5 million, representing an
increase of 6.8% over the corresponding period last
year, which was mainly attributable to the growth in the
sales volume of yarns. The turnover contributions are
mainly derived from sales of yarns, grey fabrics and
garment fabrics.
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Yarn continued to be the major product of the Group with
a turnover of RMB6,146.9 million, accounting for 83.7%
of the Group’s total turnover for the year ended 31
December 2012. In spite of the weak demand from
downstream textile manufacturers in the PRC, the total
demand remained huge. Against the background of the
incapability of some manufacturers to continue business
operation in light of low product prices and high
production costs in the PRC, the Group successfully
secured a relatively large market share from its
competitors by capitalising on the advantages of its
production base in Vietnam and the stable and full range
of product offerings. When compared with the
corresponding period of 2011, sales volume increased
by 28% to about 243,000 tonnes, reaching a record high
volume. Affected by the fall in cotton prices, the average
unit selling price of yarn decreased by 17.0% from
RMB30,500 per tonne during 2011 to RMB25,308 per
tonne during 2012. Turnover of grey fabric was
RMB1,027.9 million, accounting for 14.0% of the Group’s
total turnover for the year ended 31 December 2012.
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The overall gross profit margin of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2012 increased from 8.1% for the
corresponding period last year to 15.3%. Cotton is the
major raw materials of the Group. In particular, cotton
prices in the PRC exerted the greatest impact on the
selling price of the Group’s products. Though there was
a sharp fall in the selling prices of the Group along with a
drop in cotton prices in 2012, benefiting from the
consumption of cheaper overseas cotton at overseas
production base plus the prompt adjustment in switching
to the use of overseas cotton by domestic production
bases, production costs were effectively reduced,
resulting in a rebound of gross profit margin.

During the year, about 1 million spindles of the Group
were put into full production. The output of cotton and
denim yarn tonnage of the Vietnam plant already
exceeded 58% of the total cotton and denim yarns output
of the Group. This underscored the success of the
Group’s strategic initiative to establish overseas plants.
This move enables us to leverage the low overseas
production cost advantages and successfully improves
the overall profit on one hand, while effectively lowering
the risk exposures associated with pure local production
in the PRC on the other hand. In 2012, cotton yarns,
denim yarns and synthetic fibre yarns accounted for
49.4%, 31.2% and 19.4% of the total sales volume of
yarns of the Group respectively.

The Group has also further strengthened the strategic
cooperation with INVISTA North America S.a.r.l
(“Invista”) and Lenzing Fibers (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
(“Lenzing”). At the same time, the Group has continued
to produce different high-end non-spandex core-spun
yarns, high-end denim yarns and high-end knitted yarns
using the cellulose-based Tencel® fibre, Modal® fibre
and viscose fibre supplied by Lenzing. In addition, we
consistently apply environmental-friendly polyester to
produce blended yarns with other fibres. The Group has
further reinforced cooperative relationship with Toray of
Japan. Our research and development centre in
Changzhou has been developing products and improving
product quality in reaction to market demand, in order to
maintain a leading position in the industry and to meet
the demand of quality customers for different high-end
products.
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Prices of cotton and other agricultural products will
continue to be subject to global economic conditions and
the volatility of the financial market. Currently, overseas
cotton prices hover at low levels, in contrast to the PRC
where domestic cotton prices are maintained at high
levels, which continuously exerts tremendous pressure
on the operation of domestic textile manufacturers.
Though the Group has successfully established a
foothold in Vietnam and the current operating
environment is more conducive to the Group’s vying for
a larger market share in the PRC, we believe that this
unusually favourable operating environment is of limited
duration. Accordingly, the Group fully intends to capture
the opportunities for expansion, dedicate itself to
enhance the production process and provide
differentiated high quality products, so that we remain
capable of maintaining a leading position in the industry
through our competitive strength when a normal
operating environment resumes.

The construction of the new plant in northern Vietnam
has progressed smoothly since commencement in July
2012. The equipment for the first phase of approximately
170,000 spindles and 30 sets of open-end spinning
machines are expected to be installed and undergone
trial production in the first quarter of 2013, and is
anticipated to launch full production at the end of the
second quarter of 2013. As our products are in robust
demand in the market, the productivity of our production
bases in China should also be enhanced and the
equipment would be upgraded accordingly, in order for
us to cope with the market demand. We expect that
about 500,000 spindles and 30 sets of open-end yarn
spinning machines will be installed at the Group’s
production bases in the PRC and Vietnam in 2013 and
the related capital expenditures will be approximately
RMB980 million.

As for the purchases of raw materials, as cotton prices in
the international market are far lower than that in the
PRC, the Group has stepped up efforts to purchase
cotton from overseas countries. The existing cotton
inventory and purchase orders with determined pricing
are sufficient to meet our need in the coming five
months.

Looking ahead, the Group’s management aims at
improving our profitability by optimising our existing
product mix, developing new products that cater for the
trends and demand of the market and fully leveraging
the cost advantages of our plants in Vietnam.
Furthermore, our goal is to sustain a high growth rate in
profit and turnover through expansion of production
capacity, thereby reinforcing our competitiveness and
leading position within the industry.
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THERE S

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The Group’s turnover comprises the sales of yarns, grey
fabrics and garment fabrics. Although product selling
prices dropped sharply following the drop in raw material
prices, sales volume grew sharply under strong demand
of our products. The sales of yarns grew by about 6.2%
in 2012 as compared to that of 2011. Turnover analyses
of the Group by products are shown below.
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1,011.9
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631.8
2,000 678.9
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1,000 2,785.6 2,430.1 9025 202.0 ;;;g
825.9 700.6
515.1
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Stretchable Other z\arns Fabrics
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Turnover
change
between
2012 and
2011
—E——%F
BRI
2012 2011 i
—E-CF =% pay
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR FT AREFT
Stretchable core-spun yarns BHBRBYR
— Cotton — &Y 2,785,621 2,430,067 14.6%
— Denim — G 1,011,931 631,826 60.2%
— Synthetic Fiber — i 593,064 631,338 -6.1%
Other yarns HAb 443
— Cotton — Ry 450,192 515,051 -12.6%
— Denim — &{F 807,242 902,493 -10.6%
— Synthetic Fiber — b8 498,804 678,932 -26.5%
Fabrics WA R E R
— Stretchable grey fabrics — B 825,917 700,556 17.9%
— Other grey fabrics — H iR 201,980 265,287 -23.9%
— Garment fabrics — @ 166,723 117,163 42.3%
Total “aEt 7,341,474 6,872,713 6.8%
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TEEHRE D
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued) MG ERE (2)

Turnover (Continued) B (E)
Sales Volume
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TEEHRE D
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued) Bt B (2)
Turnover (Continued) B (E)
Sales Volume Selling price Gross profit margin
B €€ EFl=
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
- ZP——% —Z--% ZE——% “E--f ZT——F
Stretchable core-spun yarns BHELYE
(Ton/RMB per ton) (15, R ¥ 5088
— Cotton — 154 100,934 70,610 27,598 34,415 18.3% 6.3%
— Denim —HfF 39,679 20,518 25,503 30,794 18.4% 13.6%
— Synthetic Fiber — 14 25,232 23374 23,504 27,010 13.8% 13.7%
Other yarmns Hioyi
(Ton/RMB per ton) CVIN: =)
— Cotton — iR 19,083 17,339 23,591 29,705 11.2% -1.9%
— Denim —H&f 36,110 32,418 22,355 27,839 13.2% 7.3%
— Synthetic Fiber — et 21,842 25,565 22,837 26,557 15.6% 14.7%
Fabrics (Million meters/ i
RMB per meter) RER(BEX/
AREEK)
— Stretchable grey fabrics —BN%EH 70.7 56.1 1.7 12,5 9.4% 6.6%
— Other grey fabrics — Hip ikt 19.0 23.1 10.6 15 4.0% 3.0%
— Garment fabrics — = H 9.5 5.8 17.5 20.2 15.6% 16.8%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Turnover (Continued)

The Chinese textile market is the Group’s major market,
accounting for 88% of our total turnover of 2012. The ten
largest customers of the Group for 2012 are as follows:

Zhejiang Limayunshan Textile Co., Ltd.

Yixing Lucky G And L Denim Co., Ltd.

Yixing Lucky G And L Dyeing And Finishing Co., Ltd.
Shaoguan Shunchang Weaving Factory Co., Ltd.
Guangdong Qianjin Jeans Co., Ltd.

Jiangsu Baohong Textile Co., Ltd.

Zhejiang Jiaermei Textile Co., Ltd.

Conba Group Co., Ltd.

Toray International, Inc.

Foshan Seazon Textile & Garment Co., Ltd.

The Group has more than 1,600 customers. As the
Group produces differentiated products, the Group does
not rely on the orders from any single customer. The ten
largest customers only accounted for 19.8% of the total
turnover of 2012. The ten largest customers mentioned
above have more than five years’ trade relationship with
the Group.

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The gross profit of the Group increased from RMB555.6
million to RMB1,124.1 million, representing an increase
of 102.3% as compared to that of 2011. The overall
gross profit margin also increased by 7.2 percentage
point to 15.3% as compared to that of 2011, which was
mainly contributed by the consumption of cheaper
overseas cotton.

Cost structure

Cost of sales decreased by 1.6% to RMB6,217.4 million
when compared to that of 2011. Although sales volume
of yarns increased sharply, the drop in cotton price offset
such impact. Raw material cost accounted for about
83.3% of the total cost of sales of 2012. Cotton is our
major raw material.

The breakdown of our cost of sales is shown below:
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s
selling and distribution costs amounted to RMB202.9
million, representing an increase of 33.7% when
compared to that of 2011. The increase was attributable
to the increase in salaries and transportation cost due to
increase in sales volume.

During 2012, the Group’s general and administrative
expenses increased by 8.8% to RMB227.3 million when
compared to that of 2011, which amounted to 3.1% of
the Group’s turnover.
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Cash and cash equivalents at RERDIE S K
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, net cash
generated from operating activities amounted to
RMB924.0 million, which was mainly contributed by the
increase in profit. The net cash used in investing
activities amounted to RMB644.9 million, which was
mainly used for the payment of capital expenditure of
new production facilities in Xuzhou of the PRC and
Vietnam and payments for settlement of the accounts
payable for machinery purchases. During the year under
review, the net cash used in financing activities
amounted to RMB212.3 million, which was mainly used
for the repayment of matured bank borrowings and the
repurchase of senior notes.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s bank and cash
balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounted to
RMB552.3 million (as at 31 December 2011: RMB495.3
million). The Group’s inventories increased by RMB132.9
million to RMB1,421.5 million and our trade and bills
receivables increased by RMB172.3 million to RMB812.4
million (as at 31 December 2011: RMB1,288.6 million
and RMB640.1 million respectively). The inventory
turnover days and trade and bills receivable turnover
days were 78 days and 36 days respectively, compared
to 76 days and 27 days in 2011. Increase in receivable
turnover days was attributable to the decrease in
discounting of post-dated bank drafts due to strong cash
flow.
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Trade and bills payables increased by RMB362.3 million
to RMB864.7 million as at 31 December 2012 (as at 31
December 2011: RMB502.4 million), the payable
turnover days was 40 days which was similar to the level
in 2011.

The Group decreased the total bank borrowings by
RMB85.6 million to RMB1,770.2 million as at 31
December 2012 mainly due to the repurchase of its
senior notes of notional amount of US$5 million and the
repayment of matured bank borrowings. The Group has
repurchased and cancelled its senior notes of notional
amount of US$12 million since its issuance in January
2011. Current bank borrowings increased by RMB62.6
million to RMB206.1 million while non-current bank
borrowings decreased by RMB148.2 million to
RMB1,564.1 million.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s financial ratios
were as follows:

Current ratio REhEE =
Debt to equity ratio BERESE R

Net debt to equity ratio

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s total bank
borrowings amounted to RMB1,770.2 million, among
which RMB95.0 million (5.4%) was denominated in
Renminbi, RMB1,671.5 million (94.4%) was denominated
in United States dollars (“US$”) and RMB3.7 million
(0.2%) was denominated in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”).
These bank borrowings borne interest at interest rates
ranging from 1.8% to 7.625% per annum (2011: 2.1% to
7.625%).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has outstanding
current bank borrowings of RMB206 million (2011:
RMB144 million). Increase in current bank borrowings
was used in financing the short-term working capital
needs.

In respect of the Group’s borrowings, the Group has to
comply with certain restrictive financial covenants.

Bank borrowings of RMB499.2 million (2011: RMB476.6
million) were secured by the pledge of the Group’s land
use rights with a net book amount of RMB19.8 million
(2011: RMB50.9 million) and the pledge of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment with a net book amount of
approximately RMB352.5 million (2011: RMB387.2
million) as at 31 December 2012.
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The Group mainly operates in the PRC and Vietnam.
Most of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in RMB and US$. Foreign exchange
risk may also arise from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations. The Group manages its foreign
exchange risks by performing regular review and
monitoring its foreign exchange exposures. The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is mainly attributable
to its borrowings denominated in US$.

Since the majority of the Group’s income is settled in
RMB, with the expectation of RMB appreciation against
US$, the Group has not taken foreign exchange hedging
on expenses and borrowings denominated in US$ and
Vietnam Dong.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the capital
expenditure of the Group amounted to RMB536 million
(2011: RMB425 million). It was mainly comprised of the
investment in fixed assets in Xuzhou of the PRC and
Vietnam.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

As announced by the Company on 12 January 2011, the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries entered into a
purchase agreement with Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore
Branch, in connection with the issue of US$200 million
7.625% senior notes (“Notes”) due in 2016. The
indenture (“Indenture”) governing the Notes provides that
upon the occurrence of a change of control triggering
event, the Company will make an offer to purchase all
outstanding Notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of
their principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest,
if any, to the offer to purchase payment date.
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A change of control under the Indenture includes, among
others, any transaction that results in either (i) the
Permitted Holders (as defined below), which include Mr.
Hong Tianzhu, the controlling shareholder of the
Company and companies controlled by him, being the
beneficial owners (as such term is used in the Indenture)
of less than 50.1% of the total voting power of the voting
stock of the Company; or (ii) any person or group (as
such terms are used in the Indenture) is or becomes the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of total voting
power of the voting stock of the Company greater than
such total voting power held beneficially by the Permitted
Holders. “Permitted Holders” means any or all of (1)
Messrs. Hong Tianzhu and Zhu Yongxiang; (2) any
affiliate of the persons specified in paragraph (1); and (3)
any person both the capital stock and the voting stock of
which (or in the case of a trust, the beneficial interests in
which) are owned 80% by persons specified in
paragraphs (1) and (2) above.

As announced by the Company on 14 July 2011, by an
agreement dated 13 July 2011 (“Facility Agreement”)
entered into by, among others, Texhong Renze Textile
Joint Stock Co. (the “Borrower”), formerly known as
“Texhong Vietnam Textile Joint Stock Company”, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as borrower,
the Company as one of the guarantors and a syndicate
of banks and financial institutions as lenders, the lenders
have agreed to grant a term loan facility (“Facility”) of up
to the aggregate principal amount of US$60 million to
finance the Phase Ill expansion of the Borrower’s factory
in Vietnam. The Facility shall be fully repaid in July 2018
and is secured by a mortgage of the Borrower’s
equipment and machinery. The amount of the Facility
represents approximately 17% of the total amount of
banking/credit facilities (including the Facility) presently
available to the Group. The Facility Agreement contains
the usual cross default provisions and a further
requirement that Mr. Hong Tianzhu (“Mr. Hong”) shall
remain the chief executive officer of the Group, the single
largest shareholder of the Company and own, directly or
indirectly, more than 25% of the total issued share
capital of the Company. A breach of such requirement
will constitute an event of default under the Facility
Agreement, and as a result, the Facility is liable to be
declared immediately due and payable. The occurrence
of such circumstance may trigger the cross default
provisions of other banking/credit facilities available to
the Group and, as a possible consequence, these other
facilities may also be declared to be immediately due
and payable.

As at the date of this annual report, the Company is in
compliance with the Indenture and the Facility
Agreement. In 2012, the Company repurchased and
cancelled notional amount of US$5 million of the Notes.
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As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a total
workforce of 12,779 (as at 31 December 2011: 13,368),
of whom 8,240 were located throughout our
manufacturing plants in the PRC, 228 were based in
Shanghai, 4,295 were located at the Group’s production
base in Vietham and 16 were based in Hong Kong and
Macao. New employees were recruited to cater for the
Group’s business expansion during the year. The Group
offers its staff competitive remuneration schemes. In
addition, discretionary bonuses and share options may
also be granted to eligible staff based on individual and
Group’s performance. The Group is committed to
nurturing a learning and sharing culture in the
organization. Heavy emphasis is placed on the training
and development of individual staff and team building, as
the Group’s success is dependent on the contribution of
all functional divisions comprising skilled and motivated
staff.

The Board intends to maintain a long term, stable
dividend payout ratio of about 30% of the Group’s net
profit for the year, providing shareholders with an
equitable return. The Board has resolved to declare a
final dividend of 27 HK cents per share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2012 to shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members on 25 April
2013 and will be payable on or about 30 April 2013,
subject to the approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting on 18 April 2013.
No dividend was paid by the Company in 2012.
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The Group is committed to maintaining a high level of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with
an emphasis on the principles of transparency,
accountability and independence. The Board believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Group and the enhancement of
shareholders’ value.

The Company was committed to maintaining high level
of corporate governance and has steered its
development and protected the interests of its
shareholders in an enlightened and open manner. The
Board comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. The Board had
adopted the code provisions of the former code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Former CG
Code”) prior to 1 April 2012 and has adopted the code
provisions of the CG Code (“Code Provisions”) set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules which became effective
from 1 April 2012. During the period under review, the
Company had complied with the Former CG Code and
the Code Provisions.

The Board currently comprises seven Directors and its
composition is set out as follows:

Hong Tianzhu (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Zhu Yongxiang (Co-Chief Executive Officer)

Tang Daoping

Gong Zhao

Zhu Lanfen

Cheng Longdi

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING),
ACA, CTA(HK), FHKloD
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The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 41 to 43. There was no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship) among members of the Board.

The Company has three INEDs representing more than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10
of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and
considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy
as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual
and interim results. During the year, four Board meetings
were held and attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out as follows:
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Number of
Board meetings
attended/held

HE BTESS
BRRE
Executive Directors: HITES:
Hong Tianzhu R
(chairman and chief executive officer) (FIEFITEARE) 4/4
Zhu Yongxiang (co-chief executive officer) Rk (BtE1TEAEE) 4/4
Tang Daoping BT 4/4
Gong Zhao R 4/4
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BYFHTES:
Zhu Lanfen PR 4/4
Cheng Longdi 2R 414
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA, MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKloD CTA(HK), FHKIoD 4/4

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
investment plans, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
reappointment, material contracts and transactions as
well as other significant policies and financial matters.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to
the senior management under the supervision of the
Board.
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Board meetings are scheduled to be held at
approximately quarterly intervals and as required by
business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board
meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the
agenda. The company secretary assists the chairman of
the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are normally sent to all Directors at least three
days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting
(and so far as practicable for other Board meetings).
Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all
Directors for their comment before the same will be
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the company secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be
continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices.

To ensure the Directors’ contribution to the Board
remains informed and relevant and in compliance with
paragraph A.6.5 of the CG Code, the Company would
arrange and fund suitable continuous professional
development for the Directors to participate in order to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
has arranged for each of the Directors to attend, and all
Directors have attended (except Mr. Tang Daoping, an
executive Director), a training seminar regarding the
revised CG Code, responsibilities of directors of listed
companies and relevant updates of the Listing Rules
provided by the legal advisers of the Company as to
Hong Kong laws. Mr. Tang Daoping attended a seminar
on the Listing Rules compliance in Shanghai held by the
Stock Exchange on 11 December 2012.
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The Company has adopted a code of conduct (“the
Securities Code”) regarding securities transactions by
Directors and officers on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code (“Model
Code”) for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A copy of the Securities Code has been sent to each
Director of the Company first on his appointment and
thereafter twice annually, 30 days and 60 days before
the date of the Board meetings to approve the
Company’s interim result and annual result respectively,
with a reminder that the Director cannot deal in the
securities and derivatives of the Company until after
such results have been published, and that all his
dealings must be conducted in accordance with the
Securities Code.

Under the Securities Code, Directors are required to
notify Mr. Hong Tianzhu or Mr. Zhu Yongxiang or a
Director (other than himself/herself) designated by the
Board for the specific purpose (the “Designated Director”)
and receive a dated written acknowledgement from such
Designated Director before dealing in the securities and
derivatives of the Company.

During the year, the Company, having made specific
enquiry on all the Directors, confirms that all the
Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Securities Code and the Model Code.

Code A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Hong Tianzhu is the chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company. As announced by the Company
on 10 October 2011, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang has been
appointed as the co-chief executive officer of the
Company.
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Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen, Professor Cheng
Longdi and Ms. Zhu Lanfen has been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director for an initial term of
one year commencing from 21 November 2004
renewable automatically for successive term of one year
each commencing from the next day after the expiry of
the then current term of appointment, unless terminated
by not less than three months’ notice in writing served by
either the independent non-executive Director or the
Company expiring at the end of the initial term or at any
time thereafter. The Company has paid an annual
director’s fee of HKD120,000 to each of Ms. Zhu Lanfen
and Mr. Cheng Longdi and HKD240,000 to Mr. Ting
Leung Huel Stephen for the year ended 31 December
2012. Save for the above directors’ fees, none of the
independent non-executive Directors has received any
other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director.

The Board has established a remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”), an audit committee (the
“Audit Committee”) and the nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”), each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the company secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned on
page 25 in the section “The Board” above, have been
adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.
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The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee since November 2004, which comprises
three independent non-executive Directors of the
Company, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms.
Zhu Lanfen and Professor Cheng Longdi and the
chairman and an executive Director of the Company,
namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The chairman of the
Remuneration Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen. The Remuneration Committee has adopted
terms of reference which are in line with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice in accordance with the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(a) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
and senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policy;

(b) to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the
board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(c) to make recommendations to the board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management, this should
include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment;

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of non-executive Directors;

(e) to consider salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities
and employment conditions elsewhere in the
group;
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(f) to review and approve compensation payable to
executive Directors and senior management for
any loss or termination of office or appointment to
ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms
and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

(g) toreview and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable
and appropriate; and

(h) to ensure that no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2012 to review
and discuss the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, the remuneration packages of
both the executive and non-executive Directors and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Hong Tianzhu R
Zhu Lanfen NGRS
Cheng Longdi TR

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2012. The remuneration payable to Directors will
depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment or service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee.

In order to attract, retain and motivate the senior
executives and key employees of the Group, including
the executive Directors, the Company adopted a share
option scheme in November 2004. Details of the share
option scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report on
pages 47 to 48 and note 16 to the financial statements.
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The Audit Committee has been established since
November 2004, the current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu
Lanfen and Professor Cheng Longdi. The chairman of
the Audit Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen.
To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit
Committee has been chaired by an INED with
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee has adopted terms of reference, which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if
considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee
are:

(@) to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor;

(b) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

(c) to develop and implement policy on the
engagement of an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

(d) to monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them, and to review the Company’s annual
report and accounts, half-year report and, if
prepared for publication, quarterly reports before
submission to the Board;

(e) to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final audits, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

(f)  to review the Company’s financial control, internal
control and risk management systems;
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to discuss with the management the system of
internal control and ensure that management has
discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system;

to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board
or on its own initiative and management’s
response;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

to review the external auditor's management letter,
any material queries raised by the auditor to
management in respect of the accounting records,
financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.
Two committee meetings were held in 2012 and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member E3=R=§54=1
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Zhu Lanfen KRB
Cheng Longdi TR

During the meetings held in 2012, the Audit Committee
had performed the work as summarised below:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

32

reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees
proposed by the external auditors regarding the
final audit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2011 (the “2011 Final Audit”);

reviewed the external auditors’ report of finding in
relation to the 2011 Final Audit and the auditors’
report on the connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2011;

reviewed the management accounts of the Group
and the summary of findings by the external
auditors in relation to the 2012 interim report;

reviewed the financial reports for the year ended

31 December 2011 and for the six months ended
30 June 2012; and
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(v) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group including financial, operational
and compliance control and risk management
functions of the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors.

On 19 March 2012, the Board has approved the
establishment of the Nomination Committee which
became effective on 1 April 2012. The Nomination
Committee comprises an executive Director and the
chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong Tianzhu and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Ms. Zhu
Lanfen, Professor Cheng Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung
Huel, Stephen. The chairman of the Nomination
Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The Nomination
Committee has adopted terms of reference which are in
line with the code provisions of the CG Code. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice in accordance with the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are:

(a) to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

(c) to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors;
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(d)

34

to make recommendations to the Board on:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

the role, responsibilities, capabilities, skills,
knowledge and experience required from
members of the Board;

the policy on the terms of employment of
non-executive Directors;

the composition of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and other board
committees of the Company;

proposed changes to the structure, size and
composition of the Board;

candidates suitably qualified to become
members of the Board;

the selection of individuals nominated for
directorship;

the re-election by shareholders of the
Company of any Directors who are to retire
by rotation having regard to their performance
and ability to continue to contribute to the
Board;

the continuation (or not) in service of any
independent non-executive Director serving
more than nine years and to provide
recommendation to the shareholders of the
Company as to how to vote in the resolution
approving the re-election of such independent
non-executive Director;

the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors; and

succession planning for Directors in particular
the chairman and the chief executive;
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(e)

(f)

(h)

to give full consideration to the following in the
discharge of its duties as mentioned above or
elsewhere in these terms of reference:

(i)  succession planning of Directors;

(i)  leadership needs of the Group with a view of
maintaining or fostering the competitive edge
of the Group over others;

(i) changes in market environment and
commercial needs of the market in which the
Group operates;

(iv) the skills and expertise required from
members of the Board; and

(v) the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules
with regard to directors of a listed issuer;

in respect of any proposed service contracts to be
entered into by any members of the Group with its
director or proposed director, which require the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company
at general meeting under rule 13.68 of the Listing
Rules, to review and provide recommendations to
the shareholders of the Company (other than
shareholders who are directors with a material
interest in the relevant service contracts and their
respective associates) as to whether the terms of
the service contracts are fair and reasonable and
whether such service contracts are in the interests
of the Company and the shareholders as a whole,
and to advise shareholders on how to vote;

to ensure that on appointment to the Board, non-
executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment setting out what is expected of them
in terms of time commitment, committee service
and involvement outside meetings of the Board;

to conduct exit interviews with any Director upon
their resignation in order to ascertain the reasons
for his departure; and

to consider other matters, as defined or assigned
by the Board from time to time.
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The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2012 to review
the structure and composition of the Board and the re-
election of the retiring Directors and the attendance of
each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Hong Tianzhu R
Zhu Lanfen F NGRS
Cheng Longdi 2R
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE

The Nomination Committee has adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Nomination Committee shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an
induction package containing all key legal and Listing
Rules’ requirements as well as guidelines on the
responsibilities and obligations to be observed by a
Director. The package will also include the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the
documentation for the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Board. The senior management will
subsequently conduct such briefing as is necessary to
give the new Directors more detailed information on the
Group’s businesses and activities.

The Company has not set up any corporate governance
committee. In April 2012, the Board adopted written
terms of reference in compliance with the new Code
Provisions of the revised CG Code with effect from 1
April 2012.

The Board is mainly responsible for keeping the
effectiveness of the corporate governance and system of
internal non-financial controls of the Group. The Board
shall introduce and propose relevant principles
concerning corporate governance and to review and
determine the corporate governance policy, so as to
enhance and to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance practices in the Group.
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The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from finance department, the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012, the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules and the
Companies Ordinance were complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, are set out
in the Auditor’s Report on pages 58 and 59.

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal control. During the financial
year under review, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
through the Audit Committee.

During the year, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditor, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

RMBMz BT  EFHRRERRAE
BB HRRZ2EE - BE_T——F+_A
St -BHLEFEZHBRRERREL G
BhAgEMzBBMBRSESER  FEG
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Paid/Payable
Services rendered for the Group A B iR 2 R 7 e ENER
RMB’000
AREFT
Audit services 2R 3,220
Non-audit services (including consulting IEZ PR (L] B AR R AR 7S
service for transfer pricing and agreed-upon RAEBREMBER R
procedures for selected financial information EENMOHEERR)
of the Group and preliminary announcement
of results) 180
Total: &5 3,400
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The Board recognizes the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in relation
to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a timely
manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Company’s annual general meeting (the “AGM”) is a
valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly
with the shareholders. The chairman actively participated
in the AGM held during the year and personally chaired
the meeting to answer any questions from the
shareholders. A separate resolution had been proposed
by the chairman in respect of each issue to be
considered at the AGM. An AGM circular and AGM
notice had been distributed to all shareholders in
accordance with the requirements of the articles of
association of the Company and the Listing Rules,
setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting
procedures and other relevant information. The chairman
explained the procedures for conducting a poll at the
beginning of the AGM, and answered any questions from
shareholders regarding voting by way of poll.

The following procedures for shareholders (the
“Shareholders”, each a “Shareholder”) of the Company
to convene an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”)
of the Company are prepared in accordance with Article
64 of the articles of association of the Company:

1. One or more Shareholders (the “Requisitionist(s)”)
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general
meetings shall have the right, by written notice (the
“Requisition”), to require an EGM to be called by
the Directors for the transaction of any business
specified therein.

2. Such Requisition shall be made in writing to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company
via email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.
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The EGM shall be held within two months after the
deposit of such Requisition.

If the Directors fail to proceed to convene such
meeting within 21 days of the deposit of such
Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Directors shall be reimbursed to the
Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Shareholders should direct their questions about
their shareholdings, share transfer, registration and
payment of dividend to the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, details of which are
set out in the section headed “Corporate
Information” of this annual report.

Shareholders may at any time raise any enquiry in
respect of the Company via email at the email
address of the Company at main@texhong.com.

Shareholders are reminded to lodge their questions
together with their detailed contact information for
the prompt response from the Company if it deems
appropriate.

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of
the Company, a Shareholder should lodge a written
notice of his/her/its proposal (“Proposal”) with his/
her/its detailed contact information via email at the
email address of the Company at main@texhong.com.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her/its
request will be verified with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong and upon
confirmation by the branch share registrar that the
request is proper and in order and made by a
Shareholder, the Board will include the Proposal in
the agenda for the general meeting.
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3. The notice period to be given to all the 3. HFMBRFIREHNBREAGEEES
Shareholders for consideration of the Proposal mAEElRRE L BE 2 BANEAREER
raised by the Shareholder concerned at the general HZEBEAMATR - FEWS
meeting varies according to the nature of the
Proposal as follows:

()  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if (iy MMERENRARAIBRERBFRE
the Proposal requires approval by way of an FRERRERFNESIESR
ordinary resolution in an annual general LARFRIRER A N ESHE - 8
meeting or a special resolution of the ARLR21 Az EEAA
Company;

(i)  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if (i) MEBARARARRGMIERR
the Proposal requires approval in meeting WEF RS LESE - UK
other than an annual general meeting or NEFRRER A N ESIE -
approval by way of a special resolution of the AIZETN D14 A2 EEBA ©
Company.

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter 2 AN EEAKFEWIER A& A KB TR
of applying and complying with the CG Code but about  FF (¥ ATA) - AR RE T BEE
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy Hf#22 7 PE(LAKSE - EZH T ias
corporate culture. We will continue to review and, where 171X 5B ZFH L EE - NEEHEN
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis ZR{THER c- XA TEIREIREERER
of our experience, regulatory changes and development.  KZEZFNUIREARQ B ZIBERE -

Any views and suggestions from our shareholders are

also welcome to promote our transparency.

On behalf of the Board REEES

Hong Tianzhu HRH

Chairman E

Hong Kong, 28 February 2013 B —_T—=F_"_A=-+)/\H
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Mr. Hong Tianzhu, aged 45, is an executive Director
and chairman of the Group. He is the founder of the
Group. He is responsible for the overall business
development strategy of the Group. Mr. Hong is currently
a vice chairman of the Hong Kong General Chamber of
Textiles Limited. He has over 20 years of experience in
the textile industry. Prior to establishing the Group, Mr.
Hong was a vice general manager of & /T 2 & iR #4415
B R A a] (Jinjiang Yifeng Garment Weaving Company
Limited). Mr. Hong is a director and the 100% beneficial
owner of Texhong Group Holdings Limited, and the sole
director of New Green Group Limited, which is 100%
owned by Texhong Group Holdings Limited. Mr. Hong is
also a director of Trade Partner Investments Limited,
which is owned as to 51.36% by him. Each of New
Green Group Limited and Trade Partner Investments
Limited was the beneficial owner of 375,459,173 and
163,500,000 shares of HK$0.1 each in the Company as
at 31 December 2012 respectively.

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, aged 46, is an executive Director
and co-chief executive officer of the Group. He is
responsible for the daily operations of the Group. Mr.
Zhu graduated from the F & 47 4 T 2 BT (Nantong
Textile Industry College) in 1987. Prior to joining the
Group in 1997, Mr. Zhu was an assistant to the general
manager of i % — 18 #7 & i (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory). Mr. Zhu is the sole director and the
100% beneficial owner of Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited. Mr. Zhu is also a director of Trade Partner
Investments Limited, which is owned as to 41.36% by
him. Each of Trade Partner Investments Limited and
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited was the beneficial
owner of 163,500,000 and 68,000,000 shares of HK$0.1
each in the Company as at 31 December 2012
respectively.

Mr. Tang Daoping, aged 47, is an executive Director,
chief operation officer and vice president of the Group.
He is responsible for the operations of the Group’s yarn
business. Mr. Tang is also a director and the chairman of
Texhong Suining, Jiangsu Century Texhong, Xuzhou
Century Texhong, Xuzhou Texhong Times, Nantong
Century Texhong, Nantong Texhong Yinhai and Xuzhou
Texhong Yinfeng. Mr. Tang graduated from &/ EEE
i K £ (Xuzhou Radio and TV University) in 1996
majoring in accounting. Mr. Tang has over 27 years of
experience in the textile industry. He was a workshop
manager of HE Z 48 %1 % B (Suining Cotton Textile
Factory) prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager. Mr. Tang was promoted and became
a director of Texhong Suining and Jiangsu Century
Texhong in September 2002.
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Mr. Gong Zhao, aged 58, is an executive Director and
vice president of the Group. He is responsible for the
operations of the Group’s grey fabric business. Mr. Gong
is also a director and the chairman of Texhong Jinhua,
Zhejiang Texhong and Zhejiang Century Texhong. Mr.
Gong has over 27 years of experience in the textile
industry. Prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager, Mr. Gong had worked in 3§51 55 /048
%5 # R (Wuxi No. 4 Cotton Textile Factory). Mr. Gong
was promoted and became a director of Texhong Jinhua
in January 2001.

Ms. Zhu Lanfen, aged 71, studied in R 47 4 T 2%
(Huadong Textile Industry School) in textile. Ms. Zhu has
over 42 years of experience in the textile industry. Ms.
Zhu is currently the vice president of the council of &
M % # 17 % 1% & (China Cotton Textile Industry
Association). She joined the Group and was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director on 21
November 2004.

Professor Cheng Longdi, aged 53, obtained his
doctorate degree in textile from Donghua University in
2002. Professor Cheng is currently a professor of B A
2 47 &4 T 2 X (Department of Textile Engineering,
Donghua University) and he is also the #4km #H 172K
B EHEREH LT (deputy director of the key
laboratory of Textile Science and Technology, Ministry of
Education). Professor Cheng is an academic committee
member of the cotton textile profession committee of the
China Society of Textile Engineering. Professor Cheng is
also the committee member of the expert committee of
China Textile Planning Institute of Construction.
Professor Cheng was an engineer of the China Textile
Academy (formerly known as Textile Academy of Textile
Ministry). He joined the Group and was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 21 November
2004.
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Mr. TING Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, CTA (HK), FHKIoD, aged 59, was
appointed as independent non-executive Director of the
Company on 21 November 2004. Mr. Ting is an
accountant in public practice and has more than 30
years’ experience in this field. Currently he is the
managing partner of Messrs Ting Ho Kwan & Chan,
Certified Public Accountants (Practising). Mr. Ting is a
member of the 9th and 10th Chinese People Political &
Consultative Conference, Fujian. He is now an
independent non-executive director of six other listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely China SCE Property
Holdings Limited, Computer and Technologies Holdings
Limited, Dongyue Group Limited, JLF Investment
Company Limited, Tong Ren Tang Technologies
Company Limited and Tongda Group Holdings Limited
respectively. He is also a non-executive director of Chow
Sang Sang Holdings International Limited, a listed
company in Hong Kong.

Mr. Sha Tao, aged 47, a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the production and purchase of the
Group’s grey fabric operations. He is also a director and
the chairman of Taizhou Texhong Weaving and Taizhou
Century Texhong. Mr. Sha obtained his bachelor’s
degree in textile from & 5 & T %¥ £ [ (Wuxi Light
Industry University) in 1986. Mr. Sha has over 23 years
of experience in the textile industry. Prior to joining the
Group in 1998, he was a factory manager of one of the
factories of 73 i@ 25 — 18 47 4 &k (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory).

Mr. Hu Zhiping, aged 49, is a vice president of the
Group and responsible for the grey fabric sales
operations of the Group. Mr. Hu graduated from #E 5 B
% K2 (Wuxi Professional University) in textile in 1984.
Mr. Hu has over 23 years of experience in the textile
industry. He was a vice general manager of % 85 173 4%
% B R 2 7 (Wuxi Xieda Weaving Company Limited)
prior to joining the Group in 1998.

Mr. Hui Tsz Wai, aged 39, the chief financial officer and
company secretary of the Group. He graduated from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong with a bachelor of
business administration (honours) degree. He is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
is also a Chartered Financial Analyst and a Certified
Fraud Examiner. He has more than 17 years working
experience in finance related area. Prior to joining the
Group in 2004, he had been working at one of the big
four international accounting firms for about nine years.
He successfully assisted the Group in completion of the
initial public offering on the main board of the Stock
Exchange in 2004.
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The Directors of the Company submit their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The principal
activities of each of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 36 to the accompanying financial
statements.

The Group is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of
yarns, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. Business
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The Group operates in four main geographical areas, the
PRC, Vietnam, Macao and Hong Kong. Geographical
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets, and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2012 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 63 of this annual report.

The board recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.27 per share in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2012.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and
of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2012 are set out in note 17 to the accompanying financial
statements.

Details of the movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group and of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note 7 to
the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 15 to the accompanying
financial statements.
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The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31
December 2012 is set out in note 17 to the
accompanying financial statements.

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association and the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.

The Company is not aware of any tax relief or exemption
available to the shareholders of the Company by reason
of their holding of the Company’s securities.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 3 of this annual report.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was adopted pursuant to a written resolution of all the
then shareholders of the Company passed on 21
November 2004 (the “Adoption Date”).

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.
All directors, employees, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, persons or entities that provide research,
development or other technological support to the Group,
shareholders of any member of the Group, advisers or
consultants of the Group and any other group or classes
of participants who have contributed or may contribute
by way of joint venture, business alliance or other
business arrangement and growth of the Group are
eligible to participate in the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years after the Adoption Date.
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The total number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme adopted by the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the Shares of the Company in issue on
the date of listing of shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange (the “General Scheme Limit"). The Company
may renew the General Scheme Limit with shareholders’
approval provided that each such renewal may not
exceed 10% of the Shares in the Company in issue as at
the date of the shareholders’ approval.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme adopted by the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options)
to each participant in any 12-months period shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company
for the time being (the “Individual Limit”).

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21
days from the date of the offer of grant of the option. A
nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a
period to be determined and notified by the Directors to
each grantee, which period may commence on a day
after the date upon which the offer for the grant of
options is made but shall end in any event not later than
10 years from the date of grant of the option, subject to
the provisions for early termination thereof. Unless
otherwise determined by the Directors and stated in the
offer of the grant of options to a grantee, there is no
minimum period required under the Share Option
Scheme for the holding of an option before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price for the Shares under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the
Directors, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the
offer of grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Shares.

As at 31 December 2012, no option was granted under
the Share Option Scheme.
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The Directors during the year were:

Mr. Hong Tianzhu

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang

Mr. Tang Daoping

Mr. Gong Zhao

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen*
Ms. Zhu Lanfen*

Professor Cheng Longdi*

*

Independent non-executive Directors

In accordance with article 108(A) of the articles of
association of the Company, Mr. Gong Zhao, Ms. Zhu
Lanfen and Professor Cheng Longdi will retire from office
by rotation. Mr. Gong Zhao and Professor Cheng Longdi,
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. Ms. Zhu Lanfen will
not offer herself for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang
Daoping and Mr. Gong Zhao, all being executive
Directors, has entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from 21 November 2004, and will continue thereafter for
successive term of one year until terminated by not less
than three month’s notice in writing served by either
party on the other expiring at the end of the initial term or
at any time thereafter.

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and
Professor Cheng Longdi are independent non-executive
directors and were appointed for an initial term of one
year commencing from 21 November 2004 renewable
automatically for a successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the
then current term, unless terminated by not less than
three months’ notice in writing at the end of the initial
term or at any time thereafter.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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EFEERE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors confirmation of his/her
independence and the Company considers that each of
them to be independent based on the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID DIRECTORS/EMPLOYEES
Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis during the year under review are set out in note 26
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the five highest paid individuals during the year
under review are set out in note 26 to the accompanying
financial statements.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to the legal framework, market
condition and performance of the Group and individual
staff including the Directors). The remuneration policy
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors
and member of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, which are
detailed in the paragraph headed “Remuneration
Committee” under the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Particulars of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes
are set out in note 25 to the accompanying financial
statements.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management as at the date of this annual report are set
out on pages 41 to 43 of this annual report.
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EFERE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

At 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in
the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the
“SFQO”), as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules, were as follows:

EERTHABRA QBT
BrE R0 - HERO R EER
ZERRKRR

RZE—ZF+_A=1+—0 ' ARAKE
ERITBBHENR ARG REBEEZE (EE R
BEBEPESEZHRBEGRN ([FFH K
BEEE) ) EXVER) 2kt ~ HHERGD kE
P EAEBRIEESF S EHISE3521%
LERARRATFEZERMAZ B K
KA KRR ET AR R FTE AR #Wﬁm
ALEAM G N BAARRR) KRB R AT 2 s
KB ¢

Name of Number of
Group member/ ordinary
associated shares
Name of directors corporation Nature of (Note 1)
of the Company AEEREAF interest LZEREAR Percentage
ERARESHA HEEE AR EEME (fizt1) BOH
Mr. Hong Tianzhu the Company Interest of controlled 538,959,173(L) 60.92%
HEREE YN corporation(s) (Note 2)
PrHEGIE AR (Hizt2)
the Company Beneficial owner 5,400,000(L) 0.61%
AN EREAA
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang the Company Interest of controlled 231,500,000(L) 26.17%
RoKFESHE PN corporation(s) (Note 3)
PTHEGIE AR (Hizt3)
Mr. Tang Daoping the Company Beneficial owner 200,000(L) 0.02%
BETRE VNS EREEA
Mr. Gong Zhao the Company Beneficial owner 90,000(L) 0.01%
BERSEE A/NE] ExEAA
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EFEERE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Continued)

Notes:

1.

52

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

Among these 538,959,173 Shares, as to 375,459,173
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by New Green Group Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned by Texhong
Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and as to 163,500,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 51.36%
by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the SFO, Mr. Hong Tianzhu
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by New
Green Group Limited and Trade Partner Investments
Limited.

Among these 231,500,000 Shares, as to 68,000,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited, the entire
issued share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang and as to 163,500,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 41.36%
by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the SFO, Mr. Zhu
Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all the Shares
held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade
Partner Investments Limited.
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EFEERE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December
2012, the interests or short position of the persons other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company in the
Shares or underlying shares or debenture of the

TERREALARD - HEKRS
REEIZIZEZRAE

REEFAE RZB2—-F+-RA=+—
B RARE R B B Sk B AR RE
BREE R LB G2 336 LN AL
RAIATIFEZERMAZERIARHAL

Company which were recorded in the register required to

be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the

SFO were as follows:

(EARRBZEFLITHRAERRIN T

Ordinary Shares of the Company: RARZ EEAR

Number of
ordinary
Name of the Nature of shares

substantial shareholder interests (Note 1) Percentage

TERRES BB ERME ZEREE BO
(Bt 1)

New Green Group Limited Beneficial owner 375,459,173(L) 42.44%
Emlia A (Note 2)
(Htet2)

Trade Partner Investments Limited Beneficial owner 163,500,000(L) 18.48%
EmAEA (Note 3)
(it 3)

Wisdom Grace Investments Limited Beneficial owner 68,000,000(L) 7.69%
EnEBA (Note 4)
(Ffzt4)

Texhong Group Holdings Limited Interest of controlled 375,459,173(L) 42.44%
corporation(s) (Note 2)
PRz GlE AN R 2= (MtzF2)

Ms. KE Luping Interest of spouse 544,359,173 (L) 61.53%
TR et JiRREE e (Note 5)
(MtzE5)

Ms. ZHAO Zhiyang Interest of spouse 231,500,000(L) 26.17%
HWEH L e B (Note 6)
(Mste)

Event Star Limited Beneficial owner 53,176,000(L) 6.01%
EmEA (Note 7)
(Ftet7)

Hui Ching Lau Interest of controlled 53,176,000(L) 6.01%
B corporation(s) (Note 7)
P E A B (Htst7)
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Notes:

1.

54

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

These 375,459,173 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by New Green Group Limited, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially owned
by Texhong Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly
beneficially owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the SFO,
each of Texhong Group Holdings Limited and Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by New Green Group Limited.

These 163,500,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Trade Partner Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned as to 51.36% by Mr. Hong Tianzhu,
41.36% by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, 2.24%, 1.68%, 1.68% and
1.68%, by Mr. Sha Tao, Mr. Tang Daoping, Mr. Gong
Zhao, Mr. Hu Zhiping. Under the SFO, each of Mr. Hong
Tianzhu and Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by Trade Partner
Investments Limited.

These 68,000,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the
SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all
the Shares held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited.

Ms. Ke Luping is the spouse of Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ke Luping is deemed to be interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Hong Tianzhu is
interested.

Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is the spouse of Mr. Zhu Yongxiang.
Under the SFO, Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is taken to be
interested in the same number of Shares in which Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang is interested.

These 53,176,000 Shares are beneficially owned by
Event Star Limited which is controlled by Mr. Hui Ching
Lau. Under the SFO, each of Event Star Limited and Mr.
Hui Ching Lau is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Event Star Limited.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERALAE
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Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share
Options” above, at no time during the 12 months ended
31 December 2012 was the Company, its holding
company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
which enabled the Directors (including their spouses or
children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of Shares in or debenture of the
Company or any other body corporate.

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or subsisted
during the year under review.

No contract of significance has been entered into
between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the
controlling shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules)
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and
customers are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 16.2%
— five largest suppliers combined 36.2%
Sales
— the largest customer 3.6%
— five largest customers combined 11.7%

None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had
an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.

The related party transactions set out in note 35 to the
financial statements did not fall within the definition of
“connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, there was sufficient prescribed public float of the
issued shares of the Company under the Listing Rules at
any time during the financial year ended 31 December
2012.

The Company has established an Audit Committee
which comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms.
Zhu Lanfen and Professor Cheng Longdi. Mr. Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen is the chairman of the Audit
Committee. The rights and duties of the Audit Committee
comply with the Code Provisions. The Audit Committee
is responsible for reviewing and supervising the Group’s
financial reporting process and internal control system
and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board.

The Audit Committee had reviewed the audited results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2012.

On 19 March 2012, the Board approved the
establishment of the Nomination Committee which
became effective on 1 April 2012. The Nomination
Committee comprises an executive Director and the
chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong Tianzhu and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Ms. Zhu
Lanfen, Professor Cheng Longdi and Mr. Ting Leung
Huel, Stephen. The chairman of the Nomination
Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The Nomination
Committee has adopted terms of reference which are in
line with the Code Provisions. The Nomination
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice in accordance with the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.
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The Remuneration Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Professor
Cheng Longdi and the chairman and executive Director,
namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee has rights and duties
consistent with those set out in the Code Provisions. The
Remuneration Committee is principally responsible for
formulating the Group’s policy and structure for all
remunerations of the Directors and senior management
and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material
importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance was known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year under review.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 February 2013
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To the shareholders of Texhong Textile Group Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
60 to 155, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2012, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 February 2013
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As at 31 December 2012
RZE——F+-A=+—H

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Freehold land and land use rights

Property, plant and equipment
Investment in an associate
Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Ordinary shares
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Non-controlling interests

Total equity
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Note
Ha

N
S©ONO®

11
12

13
14
14

15
15
17
17
32

As at 31 December
Rt+t=—A=+—H
2011
—F——%F
RMB’000
ARBF T

185,711
1,991,777
46,545
49,638

2,273,671

1,288,561
640,086

232,719
31,907
463,407

2,656,680

4,930,351

94,064
189,218
423,853

1,364,673

2,071,808
95

2,071,903



As at 31 December 2012
RZE——F+-A=+—H

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred income tax liabilities

Current liabilities
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables

Current income tax liabilities
Borrowings
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 60 to 155 were
approved by the Board of Direcors on 28 February 2013

and were signed on its behalf.
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang HRB
Director Director -
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Note
M &t

18
20

22

18
19

As at 31 December
Rt+=—A=+—H
2011
—T—%F
RMB’000
AREFT

1,712,275
52,401

1,764,676

502,408

417,103

(14,277)

143,519
45,019

1,093,772

2,858,448

4,930,351

1,562,908

3,836,579
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As at 31 December 2012
RZE——F+-A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Ordinary shares
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Current liabilities
Accruals and other payables

Due to subsidiaries
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

As at 31 December

B+=—A=+—H
2011
—T——1F
Note RMB’000
B et ARMT T
BE
EREBEE
YE - BB MR 7 52
REB AR E 8 1,313,643
1,313,695
REEE
AR FRIE - HEe &

E A FE UL AR 5K 13 5
N EPNGI B 8 695,312
RERBEEED 14 1,853

697,170
WEE 2,010,865
BREZRERE
RATEEAEM

RERERER
TiEAR 15 94,064
&1 B 15 189,218
H b f#E 17 172,319
IRER 42 7l 17

- BEAHRE 32 _

—Hib 3,931
W R ER 459,532
=F
ERBAE
(= 18 1,203,472
REBAE
TRIRE A K EAM

JEBREX 22 178,797
FEI BT B A B FRIE 8 124,045
TESRTA 19 45,019

347,861
wmaeE 1,551,333
HRRERREE 2,010,865
REBEEFE 349,309
HEERTHEE 1,663,004

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of F68F 1558 7 Mzt At B8 HRE 2 —Z5H o

these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 60 to 155 were F60E 1558 2 W HREDHN _E—=F—
approved by the Board of Direcors on 28 February 2013 g—-—+  \grEEEe# & S FESH

and were signed on its behalf. E=HE .
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang HE® RKEE
Director Director EF EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE_Z——+-_A=1+—BLEE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Selling and distribution costs
General and administrative expenses

Other income
Other losses — net

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net
Share of profit of an associate

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share attributable
to equity holders of the Company
during the year
(expressed in RMB per share)

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

Dividends

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of
these cosolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HLEE

2011

—E——%F

Note RMB’000
Bzt ARETFTT
6,872,713
24 (6,317,128)
555,585
24 (151,781)
24 (208,833)
23 21,993
23 (58,742)
158,222

27 7,948
27 (85,680)
27 (77,732)
9 2,985
83,475
29 (22,200)
61,275

61,256

19

61,275

31 0.07
31 0.07
32 72,304
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ReREERE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_T——F+-_A=+—HILtEE

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HILEE

2012 2011
=25 —F——F
Note RMB’000  RMB000

i AR TR ARETT

Profit for the year FERRF 486,306 61,275
Other comprehensive income Hith 2 AWz - -
Total comprehensive income FREERDEE
for the year 486,306 61,275
Attributable to: DA & 75 FE4h
Owners of the Company VIN/NETEZ =N 486,538 61,256
Non-controlling interests JEFE S RE RS (232) 19
486,306 61,275

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of $68Z 1558 v fffst Atz A B EHREz 2 —
these consolidated financial statements. i
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_ZE——F+_-_A=+—BIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KARERAER
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
B&  RtEE  EtRE  REEN @ FEHMER ARRER

Note RMB’000 RMB000
M ARBTT AEETT

Balance at 1 January 2011 R=B——f
—-R-B#&H 94,064 189,218

Comprehensive income ~ 2H Mz
Profit for the year FMEF| = -

Other comprehensive Hit2E R

income
Transfer fomrevaluation ~ HEfEHEEREE
reserve to retained RG]
earnings
- gross -8 17 = =
- deferred income tax - BREFEHR 17 = =

Total comprehensive 2EKRELE
income - -

Transactions with owners SEREREAZRS
Dividend relatingto 2010 ~ AE-ZF—Z&7FE 32 = =
Dividend relatingto 2011~ BH-_ZF——FzKE 32 - -

Transfer to statutory reserves EHZ £k & 17 = =
Total transactions AREBEAZ
with owners RABE = S

Balance at 31 December R=%——%
2011 +=A=t-H
HiEe 94,064 189,218

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

RMB000  RMBO00 ~ RMB000 ~ RMBU00  RMB000
ARBFT ARETT ARKMTL ARETT ARETT

419299 1,506,518 2,209,099 76 2209175

61,256 61,256 19 61,275

(4,995) 4995 - - -

1316 (1,316) - - -
(3679) 3,679 - - -
- (126243)  (126243) - (126249)

- 2304 (72304) - (12304

8,233 (8.233) = = =
8233 (206780)  (198,547) - (198,547)
423853 1364673 2,071,808 % 2,071,903

F68E 155 A 2 M AR EMBRERZ —

BBy e
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RRAHEE AR
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity

Bx BRiEE  AbRE  REEN @it FENNEE  ARRER
Note RMB00O ~ RMBOO0 ~ RMB000 ~ RMBOO0  RMBO00  RMB0OO  RMBI000
Mt ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETE ARETZ

Balance at 1 January 2012 R=B-=%
-A-BiES 94,064 189,218 423,853 1,364,673 2,071,808 95 2,071,903

Comprehensive income 2 W&

Profit(loss) for the year ~ E A7/ (i8) - - - 486,538 486,538 (232) 486,306
Other comprehensive Hip2EWE

income
Transfer from revaluation ~ HEMFEEERAE

reserve to retained RE &

eamings

-~ gross -5 17 - - (4,995) 4,995 = = =

— deferred income tax - BEAMEH 17 = = 1,351 (1,351) = = =
Total comprehensive 2ENELE

income - - (3,644) 3,644 - - -
Transactions with owners EREZEAZRS
Transfer to statutory BRZATRE

reserves 17 - - 23,364 (23,364) - - -
Total transactions BREREAZ

with owners RHHBE - - 23,364 (23,364) - - -
Balance at 31 December R=B-=%

2012 t=A=t-A

igfes 94,064 189,218 443,573 1,831,491 2,558,346 (137) 2,558,209

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of £68Z= 1558 v it At A MBERER 2 —
these consolidated financial statements. & o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE_Z——+-_A=1+—BLEE

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations

Interest received
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of land use rights
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Dividends paid to the Company’s
Shareholders

Interest paid

Decrease in pledged bank deposits

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

The notes on pages 68 to 155 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2011

—T——fF

Note RMB’000
st ARETFT

33 56,524
7,948
(100,227)

(35,755)

(420,989)
(38,813)

33 18,818

(440,984)

1,965,578
(1,273,079)

(198,547)
(126,596)
3,324

370,680

(106,059)

14 569,466

14 463,407
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_T——F+-_A=t+—HItEE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FAERBAAREE)

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. (the “Stock Exchange”) since 9 December
2004.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 28 February 2013.

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of
Texhong Textile Group Limited have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The
consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of buildings,
financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss,which are carried at fair
value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures

(@)

New and amended standard adopted
by the Group

The HKICPA has amended HKAS 12,
‘Income taxes’, to introduce an
exception to the principle for the
measurement of deferred tax assets or
liabilities arising on an investment
property measured at fair value. HKAS
12 requires an entity to measure the
deferred tax relating to an asset
depending on whether the entity
expects to recover the carrying amount
of the asset through use or sale. The
amendment introduces a rebuttable
presumption that an investment
property measured at fair value is
recovered entirely by sale. The
amendment is applicable retrospectively
to annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2012.The amandent is not
relevant to the Group, as the Group has
no investment property now.

Other than as disclosed below, there
are no HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC)
interpretations that are effective for the
first time for the financial year beginning
on 1 January 2012 that would be
expected to have a material impact on
the group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

70

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
Amendments to HKFRS 7 ‘Financial
instruments: Disclosures’ on asset and
liability offsetting, effective for
accounting period beginning on or after
1 January 2013. The amendments
require new disclosure requirements
which focus on quantitative information
about recognised financial instruments
that are offset in balance sheet, as well
as those recognised financial
instruments that are subject to master
netting or similar arrangements
irrespective of whether they are offset.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’,
addresses the classification,
measurement and recognition of
financial assets and financial liabilities,
effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
HKFRS 9 was issued in November
2009 and October 2010. It replaces the
parts of HKAS 39 that relate to the
classification and measurement of
financial instruments. HKFRS 9 requires
financial assets to be classified into two
measurement categories: those
measured as at fair value and those
measured at amortised cost. The
determination is made at initial
recognition. The classification depends
on the entity’s business model for
managing its financial instruments and
the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the instrument. For financial liabilities,
the standard retains most of the HKAS
39 requirements. The main change is
that, in cases where the fair value
option is taken for financial liabilities,
the part of a fair value change due to an
entity’s own credit risk is recorded in
other comprehensive income (“OCI”)
rather than the income statement,
unless this creates an accounting
mismatch.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

72

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

HKFRS 10, ‘Consolidated financial
statements’, effective for accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January
2013. The objective of HKFRS 10 is to
establish principles for the presentation
and preparation of consolidated
financial statements when an entity
controls one or more other entity (an
entity that controls one or more other
entities) to present consolidated
financial statements. Defines the
principle of control, and establishes
controls as the basis for consolidation.
Set out how to apply the principle of
control to identify whether an investor
controls an investee and therefore must
consolidate the investee. It also sets
out the accounting requirements for the
preparation of consolidated financial
statements.

HKFRS 11, ‘Joint arrangements’ is a
more realistic reflection of joint
arrangements by focusing on the rights
and obligations of the arrangements
rather than its legal form, effective for
accounting period beginning on or after
1 January 2013. There are two types of
joint arrangements: joint operations and
joint ventures. Joint operations arise
where a joint operator has rights to the
assets and obligations relating to the
arrangement and hence accounts for its
interest in assets, liabilities, revenue
and expenses. Joint ventures arise
where the joint operator has rights to
the net assets of the arrangement and
hence equity accounts for its interest.
Proportional consolidation of joint
ventures is no longer allowed.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

EHNHRESERWE (&)
(b) ERMER-ZF——F—

A — B Fite 2 B BF & i
REKB W AKIERIRBZ
FET RASNEZTER (48)

RV RS ERAFE 105
[FaBHmRk] R=-F
—=F—HA—-B% &R
Mz et R AR BB
MismEERIFE105% 2 B
SR — B ARl —
183 % {8 B A = 88 i 2 3
MEMB®RE  FTEER
MR GEAVBEBRENR
Al o 5 7E 4%l 69 SR RI 3 FE
VIR REE-
51) B 40 {e] & AR 422 1 4 R R
NHEERX - REERTE
B — IR E R BN TZ
REEVBEHZRIRE
R A] e 1tk % B 75 1) K A
RAMBHRNETRE

BEMBHRELERIFE 1158

BERTIHAELHA
FEENRBR  SHEH
BEREEANMERM
FHEERA R_F
—=F—H—-H%® &R
Mzt HRER - A%
LD BMAE KRR
EMAEERE- - HAKE
BEARKEERRES
B AN EEMER -
AuERLEE &F -
WAMAZMELZD - £
BRXP BELEEN
BLEHETEEENER -
H e MEREAR &
BRFRAELENER
ERLHIEHHENK -



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

HKFRS 12, ‘Disclosures of interests in
other entities’, effective for accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January
2013, includes the disclosure
requirements for all forms of interests in
other entities, including joint
arrangements, associates, special
purpose vehicles and other off balance
sheet vehicles.

HKFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’,
effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2013,
aims to improve consistency and
reduce complexity by providing a
precise definition of fair value and a
single source of fair value measurement
and disclosure requirements for use
across HKFRSs. The requirements,
which are largely aligned between
HKFRSs and US GAAP, do not extend
the use of fair value accounting but
provide guidance on how it should be
applied where its use is already
required or permitted by other
standards within HKFRSs.

Amendments to HKAS 1, ‘Presentation
of Financial statements’ regarding
other comprehensive income, effective
for accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2013. The main change
resulting from these amendments is a
requirement for entities to group items
presented in OCI on the basis of
whether they are potentially
reclassifiable to profit or loss
subsequently (reclassification
adjustments). The amendments do not
address which items are presented in
OCI.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

HKAS 19, ‘Employee benefits’, was
amended in June 2011, effective for
accounting period beginning on or after
1 January 2013. The impact on the
Group will be as follows: to immediately
recognise all past service costs; and to
replace interest cost and expected
return on plan assets with a net interest
amount that is calculated by applying
the discount rate to the net defined
benefit liability (asset).

HKAS 27 (revised 2011), ‘Separate
financial statements’, effective for
accounting period beginning on or after
1 January 2013, includes the provisions
on separate financial statements that
are left after the control provisions of
HKAS 27 have been included in the
new HKFRS 10.

HKAS 28, (revised 2011) ‘Associates
and joint ventures’ includes the
requirements for joint ventures, as well
as associates, to be equity accounted
following the issue of HKFRS 11,
effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Amendments to HKAS 32 ‘Financial
instruments: Presentation’ on asset and
liability offsetting, effective for
accounting period beginning on or after
1 January 2014. These amendments
are to elaborate application guidance in
IAS/HKAS 32, ‘Financial instruments:
Presentation’, and clarify some of the
requirements for offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities on the
balance sheet.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
“HE+ZA=+-RULFE

BE—T——

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2012
and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20,'Stripping costs in the
production phase of a surface mine’,
effective for accounting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
The interpretation sets out the
accounting for overburden waste
removal (stripping) costs that are
incurred in surface mining activity
during the production phase of a mine.
The interpretation may require mining
entities reporting under HKFRS to write
off existing stripping assets to opening
retained earnings if the assets cannot
be attributed to an identifiable
components of an ore body.

The Group is yet to assess the full
impact of the above amendments and
standards and intend to adopt them no
later than their effective dates.

2.2.1 Consolidation

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities
(including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

De-facto control may arise from
circumstances where it does not
have more than 50% of the voting
power but is able to govern the
financial and operating policies by
virtue of de-facto control.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Continued)
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Inter-company transactions,
balances, income and expenses
on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Profits
and losses resulting from
intercompany transactions that
are recognized in assets are also
eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Business Combination

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are
measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The
Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the
acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in
their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of
any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have
control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE

78

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the
company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is
declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and
the carry amount is increased or decreased
to recognize the investor’s share of the profit
or loss of the invested after the date of
acquisition. The Group’s investment in
associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss where appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the
amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share
of profit/(loss) of an associate’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in
investments in associates are recognised in
the consolidated income statement.

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The
chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the
Committee of Executive Directors of the
Company that makes strategic decisions.
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80

(a)

(b)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Functional and presentation
currency

Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the
consolidated income statement within
‘finance costs — net’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other losses — net’.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(c)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has
the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement
are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates
of the transactions); and

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences
are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to other
comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were
recorded in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part
of the gain or loss on sale.
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82

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Buildings are shown at fair value,
based on periodic, but at least triennial,
valuations by external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation for buildings.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are recognised in
other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset
are charged to other comprehensive income;
all other decreases are charged to the
consolidated income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based
on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the consolidated income
statement and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred from
‘revaluation reserve’ to ‘retained earnings’.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BFEXZOREIBRNPAE -2
FAR RS BB 98 3L 4 (B A E 2 (18
BRLB=F—R)ETHNHER
NFERERNTEIIR - HES
BERNEARAITEREEN
FREEAEYE - MFEANED
EEEMNEBEGLSRE - MAEMLY
% BB RERERE LA
Bk - BLRABREBEZE
HEEREENRAX

RAEIA B R R ER
BB BERANEE - WA
FHAERERANERLT A
SETEREBRKAFAREE
EEEz —MORERRBELE
EEBE (WER) - BBz
)RR B O MER FERR - P At
HEMRBEROFTNRELRR
LU BHIE 2 R A BRI o

BFERRZEEEENEME
W ER FERR o HL[R) — & EE ST AT
EHHENBERD  REMEE
WP ANRR - 8RN Z P B RERR
ARG BaRAE - F
RERGABERMNFZEEDN
EfEEESHZTE  BRiE
BERKKRABHZTENEZHE
TR TEbFEE BREE [RE R
e



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their costs or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 15 to 40 years
— Machinery and equipment 6 to 15 years
—  Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
—  Motor vehicles 5to 7 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing the proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other losses — net’ in the consolidated
income statement.

When revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in revaluation reserve are
transferred to retained earnings.

Construction-in-progress, representing
buildings on which construction work has not
been completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of
machinery, interest capitalised and other
direct costs capitalised during the
construction and installation period, less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. No
depreciation is provided in respect of
construction-in-progress until the construction
and installation work is completed and put
into use. On completion, construction-in-
progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment.
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84

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Freehold Land is no depreciated.

The premiums paid to acquire land use rights
are recorded as prepayment for operating
lease, and are amortised using the straight-
line method over the period of the land use
rights of 45 to 50 years.

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries or associates is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary or associate in the
period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the
separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of
recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is
designed as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of item being hedged. Derivative
instruments held by the Group do not qualify
for hedge accounting and are accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of these derivative instruments that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other losses — net’.

Grants/subsidies from government authorities
are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant/
subsidies will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
assets are presented in the balance sheet by
deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying
amount of the asset.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
compensation for relocation are deferred and
recognised in the income statements over the
period when the relocation takes place.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate
taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to
the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Deferred income tax (Continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except for deferred income
tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.

Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations (defined
contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods.

(b) EFEFFEHL(E)
IMEREEE
EFE TS BRI B R Mt
JEERNETDSE: R NETN TR B2
MERERELEE E
SEATZEHEREZRGRE
sEE . BEREZER
ARETEHEN RMAKE
Bl B IR 3E AT A5 TR & B RIRR

B o
(c) IK8H
BREMSHEERAEE
A] 7 BD B F% 18 & 7= £ A AP
HIBEBEBEBEAEENEMR

HERELERSHREENR
BEERE - HEHER
Al — R E RN FE
B O GRETAC)
ERBRZFEAEINE
BA4EER) ABRARY - H PRI E 4
3 -

(a) EEFREERH
BEMEZAENTEBERSE
AZABHER LTHEER
EHEAEAMRHRE
M EBRNETAESE
EL BB - BEFMZAN
RHEEBRRKRBE TS
TR o

(b) BIREEYE(EREAKEE)

RERKGFE RS —HEAK
Em—EBIERNE
EHRRZRIKEF S - A
SEZWESERHWEE -
RMAREREREES K
VATE HAM 2 18 B AR 7% 12 it
@A AIARNEE TR EAE
HEEEEELE—FH

=
e

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 —Z— =4 89



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(b)

(c)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Pension obligations (defined
contribution plans) (Continued)

The Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they
are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled,
share-based compensation plan. The
fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of
the options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets).

Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that
are expected to become exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the income
statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the
company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value)
and share premium when the options
are exercised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

(d) Bonus plan
The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

Provisions are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax that
reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods
supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group entity has delivered products to
the customer and the risk and reward of
the goods has been transferred, the
customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective
interest method.

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, when appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
“HE+ZA=+-RULFE

BE—T——

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign exchange risk, cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk, price
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance. The
Group uses derivative financial instruments
to hedge certain of its risk exposures on
changes in interest rates.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland
China and Vietnam. Most of the Group’s
transactions, assets and liabilities are
dominated in RMB or United States
dollars (“USD”). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk primarily through
the bank borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries. It manages its
foreign exchange risks by performing
regular review and monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures.

At 31 December 2012, if RMB had
weakened/strengthened by 3% against
USD with all other variable held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB52,949,000
(2011: RMB38,583,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of USD-
denominated pledged bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents, trade and
bills receivables, trade and bills
payables and borrowings.
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(b)

94

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

Except for pledged bank deposits and
cash at bank (Note 14), the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating
cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market
interest rates. Management does not
anticipate significant impact resulted
from changes in interest rates on
interest bearing assets.

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. As at 31
December 2012, approximately 76%
(2011: 79%) of the Group’s borrowings
were at fixed rates and the remaining
were at floating rates.

The Group manages certain of its cash
flow interest rate risk by using interest
rate swaps. Such interest rate swaps
have the economic effect of converting
borrowings from floating rates to fixed
rates or from fixed rates to floating
rates. As at 31 December 2012,
the Group converted borrowings
of RMB451,970,000 (2011:
RMB5,671,000) from floating rate to
fixed rate and converted borrowings
of RMB1,257,100,000 (2011:
RMB1,260,180,000) from fixed rate to
floating rate through interest rate swap
(Note 19).

As at 31 December 2012, if interest
rates on USD-denominated borrowings
had been 0.3 percentage points lower/
higher with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB1,019,000 (2011:
RMB446,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of lower/higher interest expense
on floating rate borrowings.
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(c)

(d)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to raw material
price risk because of the volatility of the
price of main raw material, cotton. The
management of the Group analyze the
trend of raw material price on weekly
basis. To manage its price risk, the
Group may decide to enter long term
contracts to mitigate the impact from
raw material price changes, and
diversify the suppliers if they expect
significant fluctuation in the future.

Credit risk

The Group has more than 1,600
customers and does not rely on the
orders from certain customers. So the
Group has no significant concentration
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bills receivables
and prepayments, deposits and other
receivables represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets.

The Group generally grants credit terms
of less than 90 days to its customers in
Mainland China and 120 days to its
customers in other countries. The
Group’s management performs periodic
credit evaluations/reviews of its
customers and ensure that sales are
made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. The Group places
deposits with major banks in Mainland
China and Hong Kong, and limits the
amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution.

To lower the Group’s exposure to credit
risk, the Group may request 5%
deposits from certain of their customers
before delivery of goods. In addition,
100% (2011: 100%) of the bills
receviables of the Group are endorsed
by banks as at 31 December 2012.
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(d)

(e)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group believes that adequate
provision for doubtful debts has been
made in the consolidated financial
statements. To the extent that
information is available, management
has properly reflected revised estimates
of expected future cash flows in their
impairment assessments.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
includes maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available. Details
of the undrawn borrowing facilities
available to the Group are disclosed in
Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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(e)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

The table below analyses the Group’s
and the Company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance
sheet to the contractual maturity date.
The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash

flows.

Group

At 31 December 2012
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables

At 31 December 2011
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables

Company

At 31 December 2012
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables

At 31 December 2011
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables

N |
W-E--H+=-F=+-H
f&E

EERMGHE
PTESRTIEA
EHESREERE
BIREAREMENERR

R-E——%+-B=+-H
(E=

EERMAHE
PTESBMIE
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BRERREMENRR

b NG|
R-E-—%+-B=+-H
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EERNAHE
PTESBTE
FETH B A R Z0A
BRERREMENER

EEEMFIE
THESRIA
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(e)

RBESER(E)
TREIAEEFARE
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RERE -

Between Between

Less than 1 and 2and
1 year 2 years 6 years
PR-F -FZ@ME MEERE
RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETT AREFT AR%Fr
206,142 113,744 1,450,314
117,803 104,351 207,159
61,327 - -
864,735 - -
178,314 - -
1,428,321 218,095 1,657,473
143,519 107,895 1,604,380
127,151 118,195 234,428
45,019 - -
502,408 - -
290,967 - -
1,109,064 226,090 1,838,808
- - 1,172,243

89,443 89,443 178,884
60,750 - -
297,016 - -
42,489 - -
489,698 89,443 1,351,127
- - 1,203,472

91,765 91,765 188,306
45,019 - -
124,045 - -
178,797 - -
439,626 91,765 1,391,778
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The Group’s objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders or issue
new shares.

Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet)
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital
is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.

The gearing ratios are as follows:

Total borrowings (Note 18)

Less: pledged bank deposits and
cash and cash
equivalents (Note 14)

Net debt
Total equity

Total capital

Net gearing ratio

feE4R5E (K 18)
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The decrease in gearing ratio during 2012
was a result of the increase in total equity for
2012’s profit and settlement of borrowing
rendered from the cash generated from
operations.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

The table below analyses financial
instruments carried at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group held
interest rate swap contracts, and these
derivative financial instruments are classified
under level 2. The fair value of interest rate
swap contracts are calculated as the present
value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves.

The following table presents the Group’s
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31
December 2012 and 2011:

Level 1
R
RMB’000
AREFT
At 31 December 2012 R-B--F
+=ZRA=+—-H
Liabilities af

Derivative financial instruments {744 g T &

At 31 December 2011 RZE-——%
+=B=+-AH

Liabilities =1

Derivative financial instruments {7448 T &

TRAMEEES TR A FETIR
ZEBMTE  SFEHOMWAT

c HREEXBEZERT
LRECREAER) (£—
&) o

C B PR ERS (FEASE — &)
o BEKAEZEHE (W0
BR) HZ (R E E%
E)ABEBAER(EZ
&) o

- UERBEABEMSEE
BEZEELRBEBAR
BT AIBRGAZR)
(B=/) -

RN_ZE——F+-_A=+—8"
AEBEHEFRBHELN Mz
EMESRMTEDEAE M -
FRIEHEHN 2 A FETIERA
BRI Rt iREstBEIR
EREMREE -

TREJAEER T —ZFK
—E——F+A=+—BER
FEAECZAE -

Level 2 Level 3 Total
B4 F=R @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT AREFR
61,327 - 61,327
45,019 - 45,019
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Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and residual values
and consequently the related depreciation
charges for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change as a
result of technical innovations and
competitors action in response to sever
industry cycles. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold. Actual economic
lives may differ from estimated useful lives,
and actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic reviews
could result in a change in depreciable lives
and residual values and therefore changes in
depreciation expenses in the future periods.

Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations, changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycle.
Management reassesses these estimates at
each balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade, bills and
other receivables based on an assessment of
the recoverability of the receivables. This
assessment is based on the credit history of
its customers and other debtors and current
market conditions, and requires the use of
judgements and estimates. Provisions are
applied to trade, bills and other receivables
where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be
collectible and require the use of estimates.
Management reassesses the provision at
each balance sheet date. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of trade, bills and other receivable and
impairment charge in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

The Group is subject to income taxes in
several jurisdictions. Significant judgement is
required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will
impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimates have been changed.

AEBEERBRREYFIEZA
WEREEERRE S RERR
TR DA B2 At B MR BR BUR B B4 o
WA EHRRREEBREHAK
R Bl SR FE ERA LA - B
FEME 5 M RIBFRIA M E A UL
TR FE AR o R IRIE R
BEFREMEBABEZEER
BARERTRAME @ AFEH
HET R fhEt - EEERSEE

SEMFEEE - WEHRRMG
PR ER - RERBZEZXMGE
REOHANERE S RERR
T8 A W R IR BB B R S ©

AEBANE T RIAEEREM
PR - HEEFTIS T B 1R ES -
FRELBAHAE - EEFRER
BRET  BHZRSWFAEMS
MHREFGET MR THEE
B REBRBEGMMEESES
175 S| B i 7 72 TR HA 3% 1 ) AR
BE - &S FENREHBR
REZVCEESEIR - Z8E
FEELILSETHERNMEHR
N ARFERE IR A o

NEEERSBRIRA]EA MR
s M AR S B Z R R
BE AETEREZERHES
BEENELEHIBEERS TH#
Ao i BB & BR B R E AR A
Rl - RZE@8eFEZM T
RE PR AELERIREE R
BB H R RER o

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 =Z——FF# 101



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

102

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The chief operating decision-maker has been
identified as the Committee of Executive Directors
of the Company. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The Committee of Executive Directors reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

The Committee of Executive Directors considers
the business from both a product and geographical
perspectives. From a product perspective,
management assesses the performance from sales
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The
operations are further evaluated on a geographic
basis including Mainland China, Vietnam, Macao,
Hong Kong and Uruguay.

The Committee of Executive Directors assesses
the performance of the operating segments based
on revenue and operating profit.

The segment information for the year ended 31
December 2012 is as follows:

Yarn
]

Mainland
China  Vietnam Macao
PEAE il

RMB000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBFR ARETT ARETR

Total revenue LN
Inter-segment revenue  HAERIMA

Revenue (from external WA (RENBEF)
customers)

Segment results PEEE
Unallocated expenses ~ £7EER

Operating results fexE

Finance income BBRA

Finance costs B%BER

Share of profit of AEBE AT
an associate

Income tax expense FEHRAR

Profit for the year EREH

Depreciation and mEREE

amortisation

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

TERERREPRR/ARARNITES
ZEG KREDPURTIBEERKE
RUEAM2FR BT AZ2H - |TE
EZEENAEE 2 AMEAR - AT
BRARNDEER - EREBCREZS

& =0 47 MR K
WMEBTKENER -

HITEEZ B ERA/EBURER NI
BRISDE - BEMAISME * BEE
FHARAR - it RE R 2 B RFERA
XA R EE(BIFPEKANE B
MoORPY - BERSNE) (FE T
ity o

WITEEZ 8 SRBEAREE T
HEED R EE -

BE_T —_F+-A=1tHALFE
ZABERMT :

Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-Z-“Et-R=t-HLEE

Grey  Garment

fabrics fabrics Total
Y] [t} g
Hong Mainland  Mainland

Kong  Uruguay China China
& BfiE  HEAER  tEAE

RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARBFT ARETT AREFT AREFZ
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE (P2 BEUARKE)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 o2BER@®
The segment information for the year ended 31 HE-_Z——F+-_A=+—HLEFE
December 2011 is as follows: ZOBERMT

Year ended 31 December 2011
HE-T-—Ft-A=t-ALEE
Grey Garment

Yam fabrics fabrics Total

P R B 25
Mainland Hong  Mainland ~ Mainland
China Vietnam Macao Kong China China

PEAR il P BF  TEAE  PEAE
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT AEBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR

Total revenue B 4978379 2,610,609 4,672,946 129,352 965,843 117,163 13,474,292
Inter-segment revenue ARRARA (368,969) (2,338910) (3,765,149)  (128,551) - (6,601,579)

Revenue (from external WA (RENDEE)

customers) 4,609,410 271,699 907,797 801 965,843 117,163 6,872,713
Segment results PREE 82,088 134,155 (3,156) 5,116 1,263 12,426 231,892
Unallocated expenses FOEER (73,670)
Operating results REXE 158,222
Finance income B 7,948
Finance costs HBER (85,680)
Share of profit of an associate {54 A 7 2,985
Income tax expense FrEBRAR (22,200)
Profit for the year EREF 61,275
Depreciation and amortisation 37 % [ (765%)  (75617) (638) (115)  (1473)  (1903)  (176,341)
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E——F+-A=t+—HIFE (FTAESBEAARBIHE)

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2012 are as follows:

Yarn
bR
Mainland

China  Vietnam Macao
hE AR ik 15}

R-ZE——F+-_A=+—Bz2HEE
EXBENT :

As at 31 December 2012
R=B-Z&+ZA=1-8
Grey  Garment
fabrics fabrics Total
Y i ]
Hong Mainland ~ Mainland

Kong  Uruguay  Sub-total China China
B 3k S Nt hEAE HEXE

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTL ABHTT ARBTL ARETT ARRTR AREFT ARETT ARETT ARRF7

Total segment assets ~ HEHEE
Unallocated assets FALAE

Total assets of the Group A£EEEE

Total segment liabilities 2 E#E&E
Unallocated liabilties AL

Total liabilities of AEEEEE
the Group

Capital expenditure BREX

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2011 are as follows:

Yam
9
Mainland
China Vietnam Macao

HEARE 1] A
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000
NBETFT ARETT ARMTT

Total segment assets HEBEE 2462781 1395961 379,882
Unallocated assets APREE

Total assets of the Group  £EELEE

Total segment liabilities ~ AEHA(E

Unallocated liabilities APEEE
Total liabilities rEEAGHE
of the Group
Capital expenditure BARX 148,665 262,874 886

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RETE——F+-_A=+—HZ78E&
ERAENT :

As at 31 December 2011
RZE—E+ZA=1-A
Grey  Garment

fabrics fabrics Total

i [ &5
Hong Mainland ~ Mainland
Kong  Sub-total China China
Bif Nt REAE  PEIAE

RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
AEETT ARETT ARKTR ARETT ARETH

12285 4250909 504,302 95,407 4,850,618
79,733

4,930,351

(1331788)  (83687)  (9.963) (1,425435)
(1433,010)

(2,858,448)

10 412436 12,315 44 424794
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HItEE (FTESBUAREE)
6. FREEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 6. KAERELHRTHEHE-
RIGHTS — GROUP rEE
2012 2011
—E-oF ZE——%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Freehold land KABERELH 10,073 =
Land use rights + b (E AR 255,397 185,711
265,470 185,711
2012 2011
=F-—-F —FT——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AE¥FT AREFT
Opening amount FHLEE 185,711 151,075
Additions NE 83,941 38,813
Amortisation (Note 24) o (Hfat24) (4,182) (4,177)
Closing amount FREHE 265,470 185,711
Cost D% 285,215 201,274
Accumulated amortisation Rt (19,745) (15,563)
Net book amount BREHE 265,470 185,711
The Group’s freehold land cost is analysed as REEZTEHEEHMESTOT
follow:
2012 2011
—F--fF T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFr
Freehold land K AERE+ 3
— In Uruguay -RERE 10,073 =

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 =Z——FF# 105



fra M BEERRME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012

BHE-_T——F+_A=+—HILtEE

106

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BEAARKE)

FREEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 6.
RIGHTS — GROUP (Continued)

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments, and their net
book value are analysed as follows:

KAFERE L 2 1 i fiF FAAE—
AEE )

AREEE A M (F R R B TR A &
HEZHE  EREFEI>TOT -

2012 2011
—F-=-F T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT

Leases of between 45 to 50 years A5 E50FHE
— In Mainland China — PR B KB 125,179 127,612
— In Vietnam — R 130,218 58,099
255,397 185,711

As at 31 December 2012, land use rights with a net
book amount of RMB19,804,000 (2011:
RMB50,899,000) was pledged as collateral of the
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 18).

Amortisation was included in cost of sales.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRUI4&EBARA T

R-ZE——F+-_A=+—08 EEF
E AR #19,804,000 (=& ——4:
AR #50,899,000 7T) H) - (F HIED
EIREAR L BIRITE B R (M5
18) °

BIHD A AHERA -
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

7.

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. Y% BERSH-FX£EER
— GROUP AND COMPANY AT
Group wE
Machinery Furniture
and and Motor  Construction
Buildings equipment fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BF BERRE HAREE RE ERIR b
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETxR
At1 January 2011 R=Z--%-A—-H
Cost or valuation RAKEE 522,131 1,455,342 18,164 14,217 259,160 2,269,074
Accumulated depreciation 25tHE - (450,548) (12,024) (7,572) = (470,144)
Net book amount FHFE 522,131 1,004,794 6,140 6,705 259,160 1,798,930
Year ended 31 December 2011 Bz-8——-F
+tZA=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FEEFE 522,131 1,004,794 6,140 6,705 259,160 1,798,930
Additions AE 1,122 26,803 18,130 4,026 335,900 385,981
Transfers e 91,378 435,236 = = (526,614) =
Disposals (Note 33) HE (Hiz£33) (96) (20,634) (79) (161) = (20,970)
Depreciation charges (Note 24) HEXH (it 24) (25,975) (140,994) (3,054) (2,141) - (172,164)
Closing net book amount FREEFAE 588,560 1,305,205 21,137 8,429 68,446 1,991,777
At 31 December 2011 R=Z——%
+=A=t+-H
Cost or valuation RAKEE 614,452 1,877,648 33,409 16,929 68,446 2,610,884
Accumulated depreciation ZEtTE (25,892) (572,443) (12,272) (8,500) - (619,107)
Net book amount REFE 588,560 1,305,205 21,137 8,429 68,446 1,991,777
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE-Z--F%
+=A=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 588,560 1,305,205 21,137 8,429 68,446 1,991,777
Additions RE 5,490 52,059 10,275 4,045 380,618 452,487
Transfers e 276 28,573 - - (28,849) -
Disposals (Note 33) HE (Hiz£33) (22) (13,433) (1,245) (34) = (14,734)
Depreciation charges (Note 24) WEX M (st 24) (27,770) (165,536) (4,009) (3,285) = (200,600)
Closing net book amount FRREFE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420215 2,228,930
At 31 December 2012 R-B-=F
+=A=+-H
Cost or valuation Ak E 620,181 1,897,415 37,965 19,446 420215 2,995,202
Accumulated depreciation ZEtiTE (53,647) (690,547) (11,807) (10,291) = (766,292)
Net book amount EEFE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420215 2,228,930
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The analysis of the cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:

Machinery

and

Buildings equipment
BF  BERRE

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR  ARETZ

At 31 December 2012 RZB-ZF

At cost BRA
At valuation — 31 December 2010 &itE

At 31 December 2011 RZB-——F

t=A=t-H
At cost AR 92,321 1,877,648
At valuation - 31 December 2010 &ihE

~-RZT-ZF

+-A=+—8H 522,131 -

614,452 1,877,648

The buildings recorded at cost represent newly
added buildings during the year 2012 without
revaluation by independent valuer.

Buildings with net book amount of
RMB487,695,000 (2011: RMB504,913,000) at 31
December 2012 were stated at open market value,
based on a valuation performed by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, an independent firm of qualified
valuers. The revaluation surplus, net of applicable
deferred income tax liabilities, was credited to
revaluation reserve in equity (Note 17).

If buildings were stated on historical cost basis, the
amounts would be as follows:

Cost [DEN
Accumulated depreciation ZEE
Net book amount BREFE

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

A EBEMRARMGEITNT

Furniture
and fixtures
BRREE
RMB’000
ARHTFT

33,400

33,400

Motor
vehicles
RE
RMB’000
ARKTT

16,929

16,929

Construction
in-progress Total
ERIR @t
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT  ARETT
68,446 2,088,753
- 522,131
68,446 2,610,884

BRALENETRR T —_FHA
BT - KRB EME -

BEBTAERGERATEERITER
NEETHEE R-T——F+=F8
T+t BEEIFEABARE
487,695,000 C(—ZT——4F: AR¥
504,913,0007T) KEF A AR T E
FIBR - EfHBIERERARENEHR
BE - FF A AN E KT

17) °

8 F AE L RAEINE - 2B

™

2011
—E——%F
RMB’000
ARMTF T

600,217
(79,243)

520,974



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

During the year ended 31 December 2012,
depreciation of RMB183,683,000 (2011:
RMB156,821,000) was included in cost of sales,
RMB1,043,000 (2011: RMB201,000) was
included in selling and distribution costs and
RMB15,874,000 (2011: RMB15,142,000) was
included in general and administrative expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, no
finance cost was capitalised as part of property,
plant and equipment (2011: finance cost of
RMB353,000 was capitalised at a rate 2.3% per
annum) (Note 27).

As at 31 December 2012, property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB352,491,000
(2011: RMB387,214,000) were pledged as
collateral of the Group’s bank borrowings (Note
18).

Lease rental expense of RMB12,443,000 (2011:
RMB13,014,000), relating to the lease of buildings
and machinery, was included in cost of sales (Note
24).

REBEE—_ZT——F+_A=+—HItF
- ANR#183,683,000 (=& — —
£ AR #156,821,0007T) WITED
SFABERA - AR 1,043,0007T(=
T ——4F: ARM¥201,0007T) WITE
EfFAEERDERARIREARK
15,874,000t( — & ——F: AR
15,142,000 70) ITEE T A — R KT
B °

REE-_ZT——F+_A=+—HIF
B BENEERENM AYE  BE
REBEN - (ZE——F : BB
F A R # 353,000 7T #% & [§ & AL R
2.3% EAMEL) (MIFE27) -

R-TE——F+-_A=+—08 9%
R Mk 4 AR ¥ 352,491,000 T (=
T——44F: AR¥387,214,0007T) E
IR AAREERITHEERNIRIR G (M
18) °

EHAEREFRESENESATIARE
12443000 c( =T ——F: AR¥
13,014,000 70 ) B 5T A #4 & B A (KT 5
24) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE (FrE2BEAARKE)

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. Y% BERSZE-XEER
I\ T r42)

— GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

. NYNCITE )

Company PN
Furniture
and fixtures
BRAREE
RMB’000
ARETFT
At 1 January 2011 R=—ZB——%F—H—H
Cost A 1,165
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (1,044)
Net book amount BRMESHE 121
Year ended 31 December 2011 BE-Z——F
+-A=+—BLEE
Opening net book amount FHERREFE 121
Depreciation ree (69)
Net book amount REDFE 52
At 31 December 2011 R=—ZF——F+=-A=+-—H
Cost AR 1,165
Accumulated depreciation 2tireE (1,113)
Net book amount BREFE 52
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-ZT——F
+=ZA=+—BHILEE
Opening net book amount FHRmFE 52
Additions NE 675
Depreciation e (101)
Net book amount BREFE 626
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——-F+=-A=+—H
Cost BN 1,840
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE (1,214)
Net book amount BREFE 626

110 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XIUI#4&BEEERAT
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8. INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTSDUE 8 RHEBATNKREREW FE
FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY FTHIBATRIRE —A&AQT
2012 2011

—F--F T —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARMTT

Unlisted shares, at cost Ik ETRRD - ERAAS 246,989 246,989
Due from subsidiaries — non-current JE B B R B) 3R IE
portion (Note (a)) —JERNERER S (ATt (a) 1,096,777 1,066,654

1,343,766 1,313,643

Due from subsidiaries — current portion & Ut & A 7508

(Note (b)) —BERER S (K7t (b)) 895,312 695,312
Due to subsidiaries (Note (b)) FE BT B 2 B RIE (M e (b)) 297,016 124,045
Notes: HteE -

(@)  The amounts due from subsidiaries — non-current (8)  ZFEMCPHE A TIZ0E — ERNERER S e AN
portion represent equity funding by the Company AT BATIRMH Y BRAES - WIR
to the subsidiaries and are measured in BAATEBRHEARNREN S
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy WEL 8 AEIEMEe S o

for investments in subsidiaries. They are unsecured
and non-interest bearing.

(b) The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are (b)  pEMRFEA I D R 20E A R A
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable B BAR—EREE -
within one year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the AATTEWB QB EHAMIE36 -
Company are set out in Note 36.
9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 9. REZATNRE - A~&£H
GROUP
2012 2011

=B —T——F
RMB’000  RMB’000
AR¥TFT ARETT

Share of net assets of an unlisted S —EI3E EHEE AT
associate BEFE 50,647 46,354
Goodwill [EES 191 191

50,838 46,545
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BEAARKE)

9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE -
GROUP (Continued)
Movement of share of net assets attributable to
the Group is as follows:

REEAANRE - FEH

FEERGEEFEZBOT

2012 2011
—2--f T —F
RME’000  RMB’000

ARMETFT ARKTT

Opening amount FHIeE 46,354 43,369
Share of profit bak(apgl 4,293 2,985
Closing amount FRELE 50,647 46,354
Particulars of the associate are as follows: BEATFAERNT !

Place and date of
incorporation and

Particulars of
issued share

form of legal entity capital Interest
Name MR A Principal activities BT held
BENRAR NRERERER TEEH A iEST

Nantong Textile Group
Co., Ltd. 11 September 2002
limited liability company

RESRER SRR PEIAMRE -
BRAR “ERCFAAT-A EmREK
BREERH

Nantong, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and RMB A Rt 37%
sales of top-grade
textile knitting products
and garments

116,375,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1t—BHILFE (P2 EUAARKE)

9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 9. REBEQNTANKRE - XK
GROUP (Continued) (%)
The Group’s share of revenue, profit for the year, RERFIAGEBERRREERSER
assets and liabilities of the associate, which have RAEE DGR E R RRA ~ FREF
been included in the consolidated income AREERBERAT

statement and balance sheet using equity method,
are as follows:

2012 2011
=F-—F —T——F
RMB'000  RMB'000
ARMTFRT ARKETT

Revenue A 161,541 181,766
Profit for the year FREFH 4,293 2,985
Non-current assets ERBEE 58,547 78,501
Current assets MEEE 47,830 49,685
Current liabilities mENAE (34,821) (57,016)
Non-current liabilities ERSEE (20,909) (24,816)
Net assets value BEFE 50,647 46,354
10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 10. ZEFEINEMT R —FKK
CATEGORY — GROUP AND COMPANY BRAAR
Group REH
Cash and
cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BeRk
FEWRE BegEY st

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR®FT ARETR

31 December 2012 —E—-F
+=B=+—~H
Assets as per balance sheet EEABERMIEE
Trade and bills receivables (Note 12) fEWE 5 & ZHEF0E
(Kizt12) 812,409 - 812,409
Other receivables excluding H fth FEUBR R
prepayments (Note 13) (T EIETENFKRIA)
(Kt5E13) 4,892 -~ 4,892
Pledged bank deposits and cash and Z &I EITFZ L
cash equivalents (Note 14) RERREEZEED
(Kiat14) - 552,285 552,285
Total a5t 817,301 552,285 1,369,586

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 =Z——FF# 113



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)

BHE-_T——F+_A=+—HILtEE

114

Liabilities as per balance sheet ZEE&EXMFIEE

Borrowings (Note 18) fEE izt 18)
Derivative financial instruments ~ $74£4 & T E (ff2 19)
(Note 19)
Trade and bills payables (Note 21) ENE 5 Kk ZEFUE
(Hfzt21)

Accruals and other payables BREAREMEN
excluding deposits and statutory B3 (T EHERF

(FTAESBEAARBIHE)

Liabilities at

fair value

through

the profit

Payables and loss
BAVE

TARE

L E 8
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT  AREFr

liabilities (Note 22) RERETEE)
(Hizt22)
Total a5t
Receivables
R RIE
RMB’000
AREFT
31 December 2011 —E——F
+t=H=+-H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBERMIIEE
Trade and bills receivables [EWE 5 Kk Z1RFKIE
(Note 12) (Hat12) 640,086
Other receivables excluding H fth PR BR X
prepayments (Note 13) (N fETEARIE)
(Hfat13) 3,887
Pledged bank deposits and cash BEMRITERR
and cash equivalents (Note 14) RekBFEED
(it 14) =
Total mmEt 643,973

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Other
financial
liabilities

Hit
SRER
RMB’000
AREFT

Cash and
cash
equivalents
Bek
ReEED
RMB’000
ARBTFT

495,314

495,314

Total

w5t
RMB’000
ARBTRT

Total

st
RMB’000
AEETT

640,086

3,887

495,314

1,139,287
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1t—BHILFE (P2 EUAARKE)

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

10. RE R E

ITHEMIA XK

CATEGORY — GROUP AND COMPANY EPNFN/NCIIE )
(Continued)
Group (Continued) rEE(E)
Liabilities at
fair value
through Other
the profit financial
Payables and loss liabilities Total
BLTE
FABRN Hity
FEft50oE B 2RERE w5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFL AREFT ARETT ARETT
Liabilities as per balance sheet EE&ERMIIAE
Borrowings (Note 18) B8 Kz 18) - - 185579 1,855,794
Derivative financial instruments ~ $74£4 & T E (42 19)
(Note 19) - 45,019 - 45,019
Trade and bills payables ENESREETE
(Note 21) (Hist21) 502,408 - - 502,408
Accruals and other payables BREAREMER
excluding deposits and statutory B (M BHEEF
liabilities (Note 22) BeRETEE)
(Hiz22) 290,967 - - 290,967
Total 5 793,375 45,019 1,855,794 2,694,188
Company RATH
Cash and
cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BeR
BWHE BHLZEY st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT ARETR
31 December 2012 —E-—-&#+=A
ET=E
Assets as per balance sheet BEEEBRMIEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8) FEUFT B A AR IE
(Kr:t8) 895,312 - 895,312
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) % RIRSZEY
(Hizt 14) - 1,129 1,129
Total Bt 895,312 1,129 896,441
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE
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Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Due to subsidiaries (Note 8)

Accruals and other payables

excluding deposits and statutory
liabilities (Note 22)

Total

31 December 2011

Assets as per balance sheet
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8)

Other receivables excluding
prepayments (Note 13)

Cash and cash equivalents
(Note 14)

Total

(All amounts in RMB)

(FIESEUAREE)
Liabilities at
fair value
through
the profit
Payables and loss
BAYE
FABRN
EE &
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFL AREFL
RERERADIAE
&E (7t 18)
TEEBMTE(HE19)
B ARE
(frit8)
BREARIMER
ER(TBERP
ke RzEEAE)
(Hizt22)
@i
Receivables
e RIE
RMB’000
ARBETFL
—E——F
+t=BA=+—H
BEEBRRMIEE
JE WS A R RIA
(Kiz£8) 695,312
H fth PR BR X
(TBEEMNFIER)
(Ht:#13) 5
He RREEFEY
(Kizt14) =
et 695,317

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Other
financial
liabilities

Hit
SRER
RMB’000
AREFT

Cash and
cash
equivalents
Bek
ReEED
RMB’000
ARBTFT

1,853

1,853

Total

w5t
RMB’000
ARBTRT

Total

st
RMB’000
AEETT

695,312

5

1,853

697,170



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUAREBEE)

Payables
et
RMB’000
AREFIT
Liabilities as per balance sheet ZEE&EXfFIEE
Borrowings (Note 18) EE (Hit18) =
Derivative financial instruments ~ $74£4 & T E (42 19)
(Note 19) =
Due to subsidiaries (Note 8) RSB AR ZE
(Hiz8) 124,045
Accruals and other payables BREAREMER
excluding deposits and statutory B3 (FEIEEF
liabilities (Note 22) e RzEaR)
(Ra#22) 178,797
Total et 302,842
Raw materials R
Work-in-progress &
Finished goods SURK an

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to
RMB6,290,264,000 (2011: RMB6,238,459,000).

In 2012, the Group reversed an inventory provision
of RMB72,906,000 (2011: additional provision of
RMB78,669,000) in respect of the decline in the
value of inventories. These amounts have been
included in ‘cost of sales’ in the income statement.

Liabilities at
fair value
through

the profit
and loss
BAYE
STAERER
B
RMB’000
ARETFT

45,019

45,019

Other
financial
liabilities

Hith
SRAE

RMB000
ARETT

1,203,472

1,203,472

Total

st
RMB’000
ARETT

1,203,472
45,019

124,045

178,797

1,561,333

2011
—T—%F
RMB’000

AR®TT

678,972
48,176
561,413

1,288,561

ERREABIIATHENRAN] MFE
XA 73 A R #6,290,264,000 T ( — &
——% : AR%6,238,459,0007T) °

R_T——F  AEERGFEEERD
0] 77 & B 5 A R 72,906,000 7T ( —
T——F:HBIIGFEREARE
78,669,0007T) - ZE £ BE AWE
RZ[SHERA] & o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE (FrE2BEAARKE)

2011
g%
RMB’000
AREFIT
Trade receivables FEWE 5 78 190,226
Less: provision for impairment R ERE (1,743)
188,483
Bills receivables FEUR = HR TR 451,603
640,086
The fair values of trade and bills receivables FEWE 5 REBFRIE 2 N EETERER
approximate their carrying amounts. EE °
The Group generally grants credit terms of less REERTEFRBERERF 288 —
than 90 days to its customers in Mainland China BABWAEN METHEMBERES,Z
and 120 days to its customers in other countries. EEHR120B R - BKRE S REER
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills HIREE R 2RI TAT ¢
receivables by invoice date is as follows:
2011
B
RMB’000
ARETFT
Within 30 days 30HA 297,279
31 to 90 days 31HE90H 42,269
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 299,670
181 days to 1 year 181 BE1F 2,305
Over 1 year 16 E 306
641,829
Less: provision for impairment W RERE (1,743)
Trade and bills receivables — net FEWE 5) K EHRRRIE
— FEE 640,086
There is no concentration of credit risk with respect ERARERGAES - WELES
to trade and bills receivables, as the Group has a EREBEFRESTHOEERR -

large number of customers.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1t—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUAARKE)

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days in
Mainland China and 120 days in other countries
are generally not considered impaired, which
amounted to RMB174,280,000 as at 31 December
2012 (2011: RMB178,454,000). As at 31 December
2012, trade receivables aged by more than 90
days in Mainland China or 120 days in other
countries of RMB6,261,000 (2011:
RMB10,029,000) are considered not to be
impaired. These relate to a number of customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. All
these trade receivables are aged within 91 days to
180 days.

As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables of
RMB877,000 (2011: RMB1,743,000) were impaired
and had been fully provided for. These receivables
relate to a number of customers, including
customers in unexpected difficult economic
situations. The ageing of these receivables is as
follows:

91 to 180 days 91HZ=180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE15F
Over 1 year 16 E

Trade and bills receivables are denominated in the
following currencies:

RMB AR
usD e
Vietnam Dong (“VND”)

HrE/E ([EfEEl)

R XERHTE0H R EME
R 120 A Z BIRE 5508 — TR
BERE RZTE——F+=-—A=+—
HH &% A AR 174,280,000 T ( =
T——4F: AR¥178,454,0007C) °
R-ZE——F+-A=+—H  £A¥EHK
AERMEZPEANEREI RN ER
HibBREE 120 B LA FfEW S 3008
A ANR#6,261,000T (=8 —— 4 :
AR#10,029,0007T) - ZELER SR
BRI WEH RS2 ZZEE © A%
ELRINE S FIEZERTEI1BE 180
E| o

R-ZE——F+-A=+—0 - k=
SHRIEANRER77,000 T(ZT——4F :
AR#1,743,0007T) ERMELEEE
EEE - ZSERFESNZREE
BEERTAEHREERENTE © %
EEUGRIB 2 BRIEINT ¢

2011
—T——%F
RMB’000
ARETFT

989
479
275

1,743

AT EEIIR BN E 5 R RIERIA
e

2011
—ET——%F
RMB’000
ARETFT

516,186
119,309
6,334

641,829
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE (FrE2BEAARKE)

120

Movements of the provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

EWE SRR ER RS T

At 1 January n—A—H

Provision for receivable impairment R IR R B R E

Provision reversed when the related HE R M R T Ut [ B
receivables were collected B O B

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in general and
administrative expenses. Amounts charged to the
allowance account are written off when there is no
expectation of receiving additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the

reporting date is the fair value of trade and bills
receivables.

Prepayments for purchase & & R £

of raw materials NS
Value-added tax FERIBET
recoverable
Deposits b
Prepaid expenses TBRFX
Other receivables H b UL R TR

The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other
receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2011
T
RMB’000
ARKETT

1,264
1,468

(989)

1,743

1B KRR R ERUTRR BT A
—REITHFAX - B RHREKEES
REE - 2RI HIRR 80 FOR S B

RiEAH  AEEEHNEAEER
BRREWESRFIEFIAAFE -

Group

rEE
2011
—T——%F
RMB’000
AREFT

175,740

51,542
3,238
1,550

649

232,719

Company
PN
2011
—T——%
RMB’000
AEEF T

BAFIA - e REMRE IR QT

ERAEEREE °



For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F——F+-A=1—BLFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Group Company
rEHE AT
2011 2011
—E——fF —=——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTF T AR®F T
Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITIFR 31,907 -
Cash and cash equivalents #4& RIE4&ZEY
— Cash at bank and —RITR
in hand FHES 463,407 1,853
495,314 1,853
As at 31 December 2012, the weighted average RZET——F+=ZA=+—H 2#&#

effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
and other deposits was 0.6% (2011: 0.7%) per
annum. The pledged bank deposits have maturities
of 120 days at inception (2011: 120 days), and are
used for issuance of letters of credit for purchase
of cotton.

Pledged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

RMB AR

usD E7T

Hong Kong dollars (‘HKD”) &7t ([T 1)
VND FE A
Others HAh

Majority of the cash and cash equivalents are
deposited with banks in Mainland China. The
conversion of the RMB denominated balances into
other currencies and the remittance of funds out of
Mainland China are subject to the rules and
regulations relating to foreign exchange controls
promulgated by the Mainland China Government.

BITERREMTFRZ NEFHEEREF
RAEFGF0.6%(ZF——F :0.7%) °
BIRABITERZFE R AT BEfE
1208 (ZT——4:1208) ' AR
FEERAMREBERE -

AT E DR E IR RITEREIR

SRBSFEYOT
Group Company
rEE PN
2011 2011
—F——F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AEEFT AEHF T
359,886 -
92,090 1,242
1,103 611
34,888 -
7,347 —
495,314 1,853

REBARE KR SSENFRTBEAE
RIT - BARBHEZEHRABLAEM
BN B B H o BRRE A ST
BIRFERR T R A REINEE B 2 R A&
IRB o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts

in RMB)

HE-_T——F+_A=+—HItFE (FTAESBEAARBIHE)

Authorised:

Ordinary shares of HKD0.1 each
At 31 December 2011 and 2012

Issued and fully paid: BEITRHE

Ordinary shares of HKD0.1 5% 0.1 &7t
each ZER

At 31 December 2011 and R=B——&K
2012 —E-C—fF

Number of
shares
REOEE
(thousands)
(FA)
ETE
BRO1BTEER
R-B——HR-F-—-F
+=HB=+—H 4,000,000
Number of Ordinary Share
shares shares premium
BB EE ZER 68

(thousands) RMB’000 RMB’000
(FR) AR®ETrT ARETT

+t=HA=+-H 884,681 94,064 189,218
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Ordinary
shares
ZER
HKD’000
FAET

400,000

Total

st
RMB’000
ARETFT

283,282



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed on
21 November 2004, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”), which
will remain in force for a period of 10 years up to
November 2014. Under the Share Option Scheme,
the Company’s directors may, at their sole
discretion, grant to any employee, director, supplier
of goods or services, customer, person or entity
that provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group, shareholder
and adviser or consultant of the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company at a price of not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the date of the offer of grant; or (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the share. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the grant of an option.
The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Group from time to time must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the
Company in issued from time to time. At 31
December 2012, no options have been granted
under this Share Option Scheme.

BEARBR_EENF+—A=+—
AEBZRFREER  AQREEM—
EIERRERT 8 (BB ERTE]) - REZE
—E-mFE+— At tFHEBDBE
oo RIBEARERE  ARREST 2
BREREAEE B ERERE
HER B AASERMEFRE - B8
B EHMEMTEOEARES - BE
RAE BB ABRAR L ERE - LA
REEBARERD - EERTER TR
BE (VR RHEHNAHEB SR
WERYI ARG W TE (iR
ZERHEYHBAHIAERS BB
Fr&E B RERH HARG FH KT
B R()BEONEE 18 THEE
RERENEDEREZORSIMT - &
FER R B R AN S B R B A (] B
BRI A TRERE B F1TEE
PRI T R n] TEITRR D EE
BETTNSBBAR R TR EEITRAN
30% - RN=—ZE—=—F+=—_A=+—8 "
B IEAR IR AN AT B L o
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e MBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012

(All amounts in RMB)

BHE-_T——F+_A=+—HILtEE (FTBELBUARKESE)
17. OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED 17. E{mfﬁﬁ&ﬁ%’ A — A&
EARNINGS —- GROUP AND COMPANY ) &N
(a) Other reserves (a) HitfFAE
Group AEE
Capital Statutory Revaluation  Translation
reservel’  reserves' reserve reserve Total
EARED  EEREY  EfRE ERfE Mgt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT  ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFR
At 1 January 2011 RZE——%
—-A-A 162,041 211,861 53,085 (7,688) 419,299
Transfer to statutory ERTATHE
reserves - 8,233 - - 8,233
Transfer from revaluation ~ FHEFEH{HE
reserve to retained hmERHEERZE
earnings for buildings RERN
revaluation
- gross &% - - (4,995) - (4,995)
- deferred income tax —EREMEH
(Note 20) (Hi20) - - 1,316 - 1,316
At 31 December 2011 RZZ—F
+-R=1t—-H 162,041 220,094 49,406 (7,688) 423,853
At 1 January 2012 R-E——%
—A-H 162,041 220,094 49,406 (7,688) 423,853
Transfer to statutory reserves E&Z %7 i - 23,364 - - 23,364
Transfer from revaluation ~ FEHTEHREMRLFE
reserve to retained eamings  EEZRE G|
for depreciation
- gross 8% - - (4,995) - (4,995)
- deferred income tax —BREMBEH
(Note 20) (hzt20) - - 1,351 - 1,351
At 31 December 2012 i :i
+-R= 162,041 243,458 45,762 (7,688) 443,573
Company PN
Capital
reservel)
EXRFEE
RMB’000
AR%TFT
At 1 January 2011 till 31 December 2012 RZE——F—F—HZ
—T——-F+=ZRA=+—H 172,319

124
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e MG ERME

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE (P2 BEUARKE)

17. OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED

17. HWRBRERRBEN —F5H

EARNINGS — GROUP AND COMPANY S Z YNNG D)
(Continued)
(b) Retained earnings (b) BREER
Group rEE
RMB’000
ARETFT
At 1 January 2011 RZET——F—H—H 1,506,518
Profit for the year FE 5 A 61,256
Transfer from revaluation reserve to retained  f & i [ 2 B 2R & % T
earnings
— gross — % 4,995
— deferred income tax (Note 20) —RIEPTIE T (FY5E20) (1,316)
1,571,453
Dividend paid BRIRE (198,547)
Transfer to statutory reserves SR T RE (8,233)

At 31 December 2011

R-ZT——F+-H=+—H 1,364,673

At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—HA—H 1,364,673
Profit for the year FE A 486,538
Transfer from revaluation reserve to retained FE (G EBERERE R
earnings
— gross — 48 4,995
— deferred income tax (Note 20) —BEFTS T (F7:%20) (1,351)
1,854,855
Transfer to statutory reserves B R T RE (23,364)

At 31 December 2012

RZE——-F+=-A=+—H 1,831,491

Company FNNE
RMB’000
AR®EFT
At 1 January 2011 WZE——F—HF—H 133,975
Profit for the year F R 68,503
Dividend paid EAFBRE (198,547)
At 31 December 2011 W_E——F+_-_A=+—H 3,931
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—HF—H 3,931
Profit for the year F A A 208,803
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+_-_A=+—H 212,734
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

126

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Notes:

(0

(ii)

The capital reserve represents the difference
between the amount of share capital issued
and the net asset value of the subsidiaries
acquired under a Group reorganisation in
2004.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland
China, the Company’s subsidiaries
established and operated in Mainland China
are required to appropriate a portion of their
after-tax profit (after offsetting prior years’
losses) to statutory reserves, at rates
determined by their respective boards of
directors. Such transfer is not required when
the amount of the statutory reserve reaches
50% of the corresponding subsidiaries’
registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to
make up losses of the corresponding
subsidiaries, to expand the corresponding
subsidiaries’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the corresponding
subsidiaries. Upon approval by resolutions
of the corresponding subsidiaries’
shareholders in general meetings, the
corresponding subsidiaries may convert their
statutory reserves into registered capital and
issue bonus capital to existing owners in
proportion to their existing ownership
structure.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Hts -

(ii)

ARFEREDETRAZERAR
—ETMFREEET KBNS
RAMBEFENEZHE

REBEHBEARERGZRO - AR
BIFE R B R P ST K 25E 2 HT /B
RARRERBERRMEZ
L) - R B — BB BB IR E A (48
HHBEFRER) AT
A E R SR EERIHT S
NEEMEARN50% @ BIEE(E
HBEBEK o

VETE R 12 FT MK S AR BRI
AEER - FERAREMNEATE
A8 S 0 AR BE B B A A1 AR
Ao BRSHBMEQRARRRY
BRRE LR RBIE - 187
P8 /A B B AT EOATE A e
PREMEAR - WIRREBIROF
P LE 71 1) 180 2 B AT AT,



For the year ended 31 December 2012

(All amounts in RMB)

BE_Z——F+_A=+—HILFE (FTESBEUARKESE)
Current BPER
Secured bank borrowings A& #R1T
(Note (a)) &8 (Mt (a)
Other bank borrowings HARTEE
(Note (b)) (KtaE b))
Non-current JEENHA
Secured bank borrowings A HR1T
(Note (a)) B8 (Kt (a))
Other bank borrowings HMRITEE
(Note (b)) (K45 (b))
Notes payable (Note (c))  FEfTZ=i%
(Ki#E(c)
Total borrowings BEA%H

Notes:

(a)

(b)

()

Bank borrowings of RMB499,216,000 (2011:
RMB476,636,000) were secured by the pledge of
the Group’s land use rights with a net book amount
of RMB19,804,000 (2011: RMB50,899,000) (Note
6); and property, plant and equipment with a net
book amount of approximately RMB352,491,000
(2011: RMB387,214,000) (Note 7), as at 31
December 2012.

Other bank borrowings of RMB98,741,000 (2011:
RMB175,686,000) were secured by cross
corporate guarantees provided by certain
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2012.

The notes payable as at 31 December 2012
represent US$187 million senior notes (“Notes”)
which will be repayable in whole on 19 January
2016 (2011: US$193 million). The Notes were
issued in January 2011, with a principle amount of
US$200 million, bear interest at a fixed rate of
7.625% per annum and listed on the Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The Group
repurchased and cancelled the Notes with a
principle amount of US$5 million (2011: US$7
million) during the year ended 31 December 2012
(Note 23).

Group Company
KEH RAF]
2011 2011

—F—F —F——F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFIT AREFT
24,573 -
118,946 -
143,519 -
452,063 -
56,740 -
1,203,472 1,203,472
1,712,275 1,203,472
1,855,794 1,203,472

HiaF -

(@) AR¥499,216,0007C(—ZF——4 : A
R 476,636,000 7T) K IRTTE B ARE
ER-—E——&+-_A=+—RBEE%
BEAARY19,804,0007C (= ——4 :
AR # 50,899,000 T ) Hy 1 b {55 FA 4 (FfT
6 MEF RR=ZT—Z—F+=A
S+ AEEFENAARE
352,491,000( =T ——F: AR¥
387,214,000 70) K ¥ 3 - /= Bk (T
FE7) VEHRHE o

(b) HRITEEUAEESE THEBEARIR
HOR—TE——F+=_A=1+—BHE
A ARK98,741,000T( =T — —4:
AR ¥ 175,686,000 7T) #9532 X A AIHELR
{EIEA -

() ZE—ZHFF+ZA=+—BZENZEE

EER-T—"F—A+thBEHEE
H187TEET(=T——F: 1938
T)BAEZB(TER]) - ZEZEBR_-F
——F—ABTLEH BB HFR B
BRATET  AEFEA200EET
REEFT7.625% 2 EEFERNE - AEE
ERBE-T——#t+-A=+-Hi
FEBBILFHEASTES00EET (=T
——F : 700 EET) 2 B (fiaF23) ©
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e MBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)

BHE-_T——F+_A=+—HILtEE (FTBELBUARKESE)

18. BORROWINGS - GROUP AND 18. BE—XEERARQTE (&)
COMPANY (Continued)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are BEMEAEKRATERTHE

denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
rEE PN
2012 2011 2012 2011

—E-——F —ET——F ZT--F —T——F
RMB’000  RMB000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETT ARKETFT AREFT AREFT

RMB ARK 95,000 170,000 - -
usD ETT 1,671,460 1,680,109 1,172,243 1,203,472
HKD BT 3,740 5,685 - -

1,770,200 1,855,794 1,172,243 1,203,472

The weighted average effective interest rates per RELBIMETFHERFNEOT :
annum at year end are as follows:

2012 2011
Bk —T——F

UsSD RMB  HKD USD RMB  HKD
Xt AR¥ BT T AR¥ BT

Bank borrowings RITEE 45%  6.0% 18% 46% T71% 21%
Notes payable AR ER 7.6% - - 76% - -
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F——F+-A=1—BLFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

At 31 December 2012, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

Within 1 year 156K

Between 1 and 2 years 15224
Between 2 and 5 years 2E54F
More than 5 years ZI5F

The fair values of the borrowings approximate their
carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as
the impact of discounting is not significant.

The Group has undrawn floating rates borrowing
facilities of approximately RMB360,284,000 (2011:
RMB558,407,000) which will be expired within one
year. The facilities expiring within one year are
annual facilities subject to review at various dates
during 2012.

MEBEPEH

Interest rate swap
contracts

Non-hedging derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.

The interest rate swap contracts as at 31
December 2012 comprised four contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB1,709,070,000 (2011: RMB1,265,851,000).

R-T——F+-A=+—H £A&H
EENIEBHAAT
Group Company
rEHE AT
2011 2011
—T——%F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#®FT AE®F T
143,519 -
107,895 —
1,604,380 1,203,472
1,855,794 1,203,472

HRTR BB T RE  RNEER -
fEEZ A FEEEREERS

NEBADAIHEREERENAR
#360,284,000C(=ZZT——F : AR
# 558,407,000 70 ) A — F A FHY o
R—FREPzMERAR_T——F
TRIBEESEMZFEmME -

Group Company
rEHE AN
2011 2011
—E——F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT AEHF T
45,019 45,019

3E¥T/¢‘T/T$I/E\-§7\ig7%mu§bﬁ%ﬂaﬁg

E o

RZE——F+=—A=+—H " FX=
HAXNBENGELN  ARASREE
A AR #1,709,070,000( =& — —
£ AR#1,265,851,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

130

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

ERERAEEREVBAE 22N

tax liabilities is as follows: ™
2011
—E——%F
RMB’000
ARETFIT
Deferred tax assets: EER IR A EE
— Deferred tax assets to be — B 12 & B 1& Ukl
recovered after more than ZIRERIBE E
12 months -
— Deferred tax assets to be —E12{E AR
recovered within 12 months ZIRETRIEEE 49,638
49,638
Deferred tax liabilities: FEFTEAE -
— Deferred tax liabilities to be — B 1218 A & 4l
recovered after more than ZIRETIBEE
12 months (51,069)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be —E12{EARYE
recovered within 12 months BRI TEE & (1,332)
(52,401)
The movements in deferred tax assets and RENELEHIBEEERABEEFSHWOT ¢
liabilities during the year are as follows:
Deferred income tax assets: BEFTSTHEE ¢
Temporary
Tax losses differences Total
BBESE BRHER st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥EFT ARMTT AREFrT
At 1 January 2011 n—EZ——%F—HF—H - 24,430 24,430
Credit/(charge) to the consolidated ~ R4rA1EzER
income statement A () 28,571 (3,363) 25,208
At 31 December 2011 NZT——%F
+=—RA=+—H 28,571 21,067 49,638
(Charge)/credit to the consolidated ~ R#rAEHEEK
income statement (308),/ A (5,530) 12,697 7,167
At 31 December 2012 N-ZE——F
+=—HA=+—8” 23,041 33,764 56,805

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

RUAHHEEMERAT



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

At 1 January 2011

Reversal relating to additional BREBIMNTE 2R
depreciation
Withholding tax relating to BB L RIRER

unremitted earnings of subsidiaries ~ ZF|#R A

At 31 December 2011 RZZE—4F
+=-A=+-H
Reversal relating to additional BRBEIMTE 2R
depreciation
Withholding tax relating to BB DR ARER

unremitted earnings of subsidiaries  Z A K FEMFH

At 31 December 2012 R_Z——F

+ZA=+—A

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. As at 31 December 2012, the
Group did not recognise deferred income tax
assets of RMB909,000 (2011: RMB888,000) in
respect of losses amounting to RMB3,636,000
(2011: RMB3,555,000) that can be carried forward
against future taxable income.

Deferred income tax of RMB 1,351,000 (2011:
RMB1,316,000) was transferred from other
reserves (Note 17) to retained earnings. This
represents deferred tax on the difference between
the actual depreciation on buildings and the
equivalent depreciation based on the historical cost
of buildings.

W=F——%—A—A

BIEFSHARE
Withholding
tax relating
to unremitted
earnings of
subsidiaries
Revaluation HEEKHELR
of buildings FRERZERK Total
BFER SRk st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETFTT ARETR ARETT
16,444 32,831 49,275
(1,316) - (1,316)
- 4,442 4,442
15,128 37,273 52,401
(1,351) - (1,351)
- 7,957 7,957
13,777 45,230 59,007

RIEFT SR EET R AE 2 RIBE BE
R MELAERREE B B 2 ERFUE T
BN ARMHRENRSAR - N _T——4F
+-A=1+—8  KNEBIERE KA
S JIE 4 B U A B9 A R 5 3,636,000 T
(ZZ——4% : AR#¥3,555,0007C) &
BRERELESH A E AR 909,000
T(ZZE——F : AR¥888,0007T) °

AR®1351,000L( —F——F: A
K %1,316,0007T) WRLEFTS T A
H A FEE (17 BRERBER -
HREFETHERTE BRBEFTHE
SERAFTEAERITE 2 M ZRNR
FERLA -
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HEZ

21.

132

(All amounts in RMB)

E—_HF+A=+—RHLFE (FTAESBEAARBIHE)

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

21. ERNESZREEFE—XEE

- GROUP
2012 2011
—F-—-F ZF —F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARY®TrT ARE®TrT
Trade payables B E S508 252,001 115,890
Bills payables FENZEIR A 612,734 386,518
864,735 502,408

As at 31 December 2012, included in the trade
payables was amount due to an associate of nil
(2011: RMB345,000).

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables
(including amount due to a an associate of trading
in nature) is as follows:

R-Z——F+-A=+—8  8#FR
JE (B 5 708 A R — R B 2 A R A
Zo(=F——%F : AR¥E345,0007T) °

BNEZEEEFE(BREEN—HE
HEERRZFIR) ZBREDITAT

2012 2011

—F-—F% ZF —F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AEEFT AREFT

Within 90 days 90 HIA 654,111 99,188
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 112,787 394,022
181 days to 1 year 181HE1F 95,761 5,282
Over 1 year —F Lk 2,076 3,916
864,735 502,408

Trade and bills payables are denominated in the

AT BRI ENE 5 REBREA

following currencies: s
2012 2011
—F—=-F ZFT—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AEETFT AREFT
RMB AR 428,755 212,765
usD ETT 435,980 274,214
Vietnam Dong MEE - 15,429
864,735 502,408

The fair values of trade and bills payables
approximately their carrying amounts.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRUI4&EBARA T

NS S EEBRFR 2 A FEBERR

ERE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE=

22,

23.

T——F+_A=+—HBILEE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 22, AREARHMENER -
— GROUP AND COMPANY KERAEQA
Group Company
rEHE FNNE|
2012 2011 2012 2011
=B —T——§ ZB-=f —T——F
RMEB000  RMB’000 RMEB’000 RMB’000
ARMTT ARKFT AREFT AREFT
Accrued wages and FEET T & KRB
salaries 72,013 70,118 - -
Interest payable FEAFIE 44,916 43,577 40,354 41,640
Accrual of operating FERTHE X
expenses 26,450 22,070 858 465
Deposits from customers ~ EF ik % 42,929 34,406 - -
Payables for purchase of HEEY¥ - BiE
property, plant and SRABPETER R
equipment 85,839 205,330 - 135,564
Other payables H MR ERR 21,109 19,990 1,277 1,128
Tax payables otherthan ~ FEfI#18
Mainland China (FRBIRREERZ
enterprise income tax FriSEiBRSN) 15,719 21,612 - =
308,975 417,103 42,489 178,797
OTHER INCOME AND LOSSES, NET 23. HIAREE » FH
2012 2011
—E--F ZE——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Other income E AU A
Subsidy income HREUA 5,525 21,993
Other losses — net HAtb 18— 588
Derivative financial liability at fair BRAFEFABERZZ
value through profit or loss: PTHESRAE:
— Unrealised loss —KEBREBE (19,892) (38,546)
— Realised loss —BEBEIE - (13,445)
Net foreign exchange losses M 5 1 5E
(Note 28) (Kiz#28) (12,783) (20,056)
Gain from Notes repurchases EAE] g 5,873 10,240
Others Eifb 3,910 3,065
Total other losses — net HivEBeE— 58 (22,892) (58,742)
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HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE
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The subsidy income mainly related to incentives for
development in Xuzhou and Shanghai, Mainland
China and grants provided by municipal
governments based on the amounts of value added
tax and income tax paid. The Group received all

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

the subsidy income in the same year and there
was no future obligation related to those subsidy

income.

The gain from Notes repurchases represented the
repurchases and cancellation of Notes with
principle amount of US$5 million in 2012 (2011:
US$7 million) (Note 18(c)).

Raw materials and consumables used

Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress

Employment costs, including directors’

emoluments (Note 25)

Depreciation and amortisation

(Notes 6 and 7)

Loss on disposal of property, plant and

equipment (Note 33)
Office expense
Utilities
Transportation
Auditor’s remuneration

Lease rental expense for buildings

and machinery (Note 7)

(Reversal of)/Provision for impairment
of trade receivables (Note 12)

(Reversal of)/Provision for decline in the
value of inventories (Note 11)

Other expenses

Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general and

administrative expenses

FHRLUA T 2 B0 B AR IR N B
BRERZEBERMHBFRIEE 18
ERRAEHEERE 2R EH - A
SEERFAFRMEHAHEEEWA - UK
WEBBZSMUBAZRREE -

EERENEER - E——FEE R
#5784 %8 55,000,000 E T2 2iE (=

=T — — £ :7,000,0003% 5T ) ( Bt &
18(c)) °
2011
—T——%F
RMB’000
AREFT
FREMA KBRS 5,570,002
K@ R ERMIFEZ S
(84,472)
EBERA  BREEZHE
(Kt7E25) 437,338
e R
(Ktet6 K 7) 176,341
HEME - BB &R EEE
(K1:#33) 2,152
PARX 30,817
B KRR 282,627
B 90,793
ZEETEN & 3,846
BFREEASHY
(Hte£7) 13,014
W E 55 B R E (E)
BiE (it 12) 479
FERE(BR), B
(Ktax11) 78,669
Hibfx 76,136
HEKA - HE RS HAS
AR —M AT S 4258
6,677,742

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

Wages, salaries and bonuses

Pension costs — defined contribution
plans (Note (a))

Other welfare benefits (Note (b))

Other employment benefits

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 BEUARKE)

I& - #HBREa
RIS A — FEHFK
=8I (Mt (a)
HAaRa R (Haz (b))
Hip g SEH

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group has participated
in state-sponsored defined contribution
retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 14% to
22% and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the
employees’ basic salary (subject to a cap) at
rates as stipulated by the relevant municipal
governments. The Group has no further
obligations for the actual payment of
pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond
the annual contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2012, the Group contributed
approximately RMB21,935,000 (2011:
RMB21,669,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored retirement plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF
Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong
Kong employees makes monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident fund legislation, subject
to a cap of HK$1,250 per month. During the
year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
contributed approximately RMB76,000 (2011:
RMB76,000) to the MPF Scheme.

RMB’000
AR®TIT

377,841

35,153
12,768
11,576

437,338

R AR B R EEAR B ROE R AR E
AEBEAETPEAEEESRH
BREBRREHETRKE -
REBRAEREBBES BIGE
BEKRF S M 14% 5 22% N 7%
Z8%EHHER(FIBE LR) '
EHERTMBFRTE - BItES
BRI REBHHETAER
RRe T HsiRIKBEFAIBE
BEEMAAE - RIKEEWATAE
ERe T HEHBERE RN
ZEE -RNEE-_T——F+=
A=+—RILFE A£EERL
B R & BRI ET 219 Bl 3R 4D
AR%21,9350007 (=& ——
£ AR#21,669,0007T) °

NEBCLHEBEE L MAEH
MARETEI([RESTE]) -
BRrEBYETATENRER
et 8l o RaafES 8 A5 E
FERERESEBNET AREHE
&35 BB R E /I 1B B UL A 5% [
sTElE R HER ERAF A 1,250
BT - RNEBE-_ZE—=—F+=-A
=t HLEFE  AEBERRE
EEEIRFH AR 76,0007 (=
T——F: AR¥76,0007T) °
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Vietnam, the Group contributes to stated-
sponsored employees’ social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietham. The
Group contributes to the scheme at a rate of
20% of the employee’s salary. The stated-
sponsored social insurance scheme is
responsible for the entire obligations payable
to retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2012, the Group contributed
approximately RMB15,273,000 (2011:
RMB13,408,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored social insurance scheme.

All of the Group’s employees in Mainland
China participate in employee social security
plans, including medical, housing and other
welfare benefits, organised and administered
by governmental authorities. During the year
ended 31 December 2012, the Group
contributed approximately RMB14,684,000
(2011: RMB12,768,000) to these plans.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RIFBmERRRERETE - A%
BEAEBEEENBEREND
EEHERBRATEELH-R - A
EEREBFEM20%MZ:TE
R RINMEEMATES LA
B RE BRI SR BIEE -
REBE=ZE—=—F+=-A=1+—
BIEFE  AEBRLEABERE
BRIt REBFTEIHANARE
15,273,000 C( =T ——F : A
13,408,000 7T) °

AEBRTPREAENTEEEY
28 ESHSREE - ZTE
BIERBTREBES REITHE
B BEEXRHEMAEHN BE-Z
——E+-A=+—BHItFE "
REEH L BHEHIOARE
14,684,000 C( =T ——F : A
12,768,000 7T) °
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HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)

(FBEEBENARBIHE)

26. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out

26 EENSNEEENS

BHEZZ——F+-A=1+—HLEFE
ENFARATGUESNOMESOT

below:
Employer's
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Director ESf? Fees Salaries bonuses benefits" scheme Total
EEK
ik Fé BigRA RERI0 HE E )
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB?000 RMB?000 RMB’000
ARETL  ARBTn  ARETnT  AREFn  AREFL  ARETR
Executive directors HTES
Hong Tianzhu AR - 690 1,518 899 - 3107
Zhu Yongxiang Rk - 1,035 2,725 8 # 3,809
Gong Zhao R - 442 360 - 2 822
Tang Daoping sche - 497 2,880 1 % 3422
Independent non-executive  BUHTES
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 195 - - - - 195
Cheng Longd RER 97 - - - - o7
Zhu Lanfen FBR 97 - - - - 97
389 2,604 7483 918 95 11,549
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BHE-_T——F+_A=+—HILtEE

26.

138

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BEAARKE)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

26. EENENEEEMNS 2

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011 is set out

BE-T——F+-A=+—ALFE
BT ARTSEFOME T

below:
Employer's
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Director 3z Fees Salaries bonuses benefits”) scheme Total
EESEUN
ik e B gl HENES &5
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEEFT  AREFT  ARETT  ARETr  ARMTT AREFR
Executive directors HnEs
Hong Tianzhu ERR - 600 - 995 - 1,595
Zhu Yongxiang R - 900 565 600 32 2,007
Gong Zhao L - 440 426 300 14 1,180
Tang Daoping e T - 440 1,747 600 B 2820
Independent non-executive  BUFETES
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 195 - - - - 195
Cheng Longa RER 9 - - - - o7
Zhu Lanfen N 97 - - - - 97
389 2,380 2,138 249 79 8,081
(*)  Other benefits mainly represent housing allowance ) EtEANFEEEERMRAEMTEGR

and other social security benefits.

None of the directors waived any emoluments
during the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011:

Nil).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRUI4&EBARA T

FEARH -

REBEE=-T—

—FE+-A=+—RALF

EIEEERERBERNE(=F——

F:E)-



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
four (2011: four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining
one (2011: one) individual is as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances HARHE € K2R

Bonuses TEAT

Pension cost — Defined contribution plan EAK&EA - RE
HREE

During the year ended 31 December 2012,
no emoluments were paid by the Company to
any of the directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office (2011: Nil).

RAFE  AEE RN RS H
ATEAOG(ZE——%F: 1
)AEE HMEER EXZE
TR DT ARER o A FERT—
M(ZZF——F: —f1) AL ZHH
£

2011
-5
RMB’000
ARKTTT

1,116
265

10

1,391

H=z—_Z2——F+-_A=+—H
HFE  ARATERTNES
B 5 e 5 B A = ST A5 AT B
% fEA I AR 1A A £ B B
ZRENIEABEBRBE(ZE
—— & F)oe
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27. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BEAARKE)

27. BBBRARER

2012 2011
—E--F =ZET—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT
Interest expense — bank borrowings FERX—ERAFA
wholly repayable within five years BHEEZRITEE 142,561 162,456
Less: amount capitalised in property, W BB KRB
plant and equipment (Note 7) B & (HE7) - (353)
142,561 162,103
Exchange gain on financing activities BB R B PIGIE K s
(Note 28) (Kt28) (4,639)  (76,423)
Finance costs — net B ER—F5E 137,922 85,680
Finance income — interest income B ISR A — SR1T1E 3K
on bank deposits F B U A (14,585) (7,948)
Net finance costs B E R 123,337 77,732

28. NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE (LOSSES)/  28.

GAINS

The exchange differences credited to the

BE 5 (&518) W sk 8
RIEABERHAZERZBEEUT

consolidated income statement are included as HE :
follows:
2012 2011
—ET--F ZZT—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®TFr ARETT
Other losses — net (Note 23) Hfh 518 — F 58 (fY77 23) (12,783) (20,056)
Finance costs (Note 27) B ER (Mt 27) 4,639 76,423
(8,144) 56,367
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(All amounts in RMB)

BE_Z——F+_A=+—HILFE (FTESBUAREE)
The amount of income tax charged to the REREWERINBR 2 FABHESTENT

consolidation income statement represents:

Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustment in respect of prior years

FE AR S
BEFEAE

Deferred income tax (Note 20)

EIEFTIS L (A3 20)

Subsidiaries established in Hong Kong are
subject to income tax at rate of 16.5% (2011:
16.5%).

Subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are subject to EIT at rate of 25% during the
year (2011: 24% to 25%).

Effective from 1 January 2008, the
subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are required to determine and pay the EIT in
accordance with the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as
approved by the National People’s congress
on 16 March 2007 and Detailed
Implementations Regulations of the New CIT
Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007.

Except for Texhong (China) Investment Co.,
Ltd., Shanghai Texhong Trading Co., Ltd.
and Shanghai Hongrun Textile Co., Ltd., all
other subsidiaries established in Mainland
China, being wholly foreign owned
enterprises, have obtained approvals from
the relevant Mainland China Tax Bureau for
their entitlement of exemption from EIT for
the first two years and 50% reduction in EIT
for the next three years, commencing from
the earlier of the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried
forward from the previous years or 1 January
2008, in accordance with the relevant tax
rules and regulations applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in Mainland China.

2011
—E——F
RMB’000
ABRBTFT

42,999
1,283
(22,082)

22,200

REBKRILZMERB AR
16.5%(—F——4 :16.5%) Z
RGNS ©

R BRERL 2B ABFA
AIR25% (Z T ——F : 24% %
25%) Z R E BN RFTER

—EENF—H—B# RF
BARBER 2 B RA - AR
EEARREAGN_ZTLHF
ZATARBBBZHBELERAE
BOE([FEEMEDOE]) - ME
BRER -_TZLFE+-HAXNAHR]
EZF B EPTSTE GG B h A
AN(TMEGIEEARRI ) - &E LA
MBEMEHR -

BRI (PE)RERRAR - L
BRI E S BR AR R LI
BESERARIN  AARRH
BIRBERK L 2 P A E AP B A A
BRINEBELE  EREBER
MRAPEAREINECE 2 E@HRIEA
BRAIRRE - BIS AR B KRE
MRk BEREKHEAA
BEFEEE A RDBIR
FERAERENFEXR_ZT/\
F-A—HEUUAREERE) -
RHEEMSHME - RIR=F
A ER SRR B R
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Subsidiaries established in Vietnam are
subject to income tax at rate of 25% (2011:
25%).

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiaries established in
Vietnam in 2012 and 2011 are entitled to four
years’ exemption from income taxes followed
by nine years of a 50% reduction in income
tax, commencing from the first profitable year
after offsetting the losses carried forward
from the previous years, and are entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 10% for 15
years, commencing from the first year
generating income from the operation.

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the other subsidiary established in
Vietnam in 2006 should separately calculate
income tax on its supplementary investments.
The initial investment of the subsidiary is
entitled to three years’ exemption from
income taxes followed by seven years of a
50% reduction in income tax and is entitled to
a preferential income tax rate of 15% for 12
years. The first supplementary investment of
the subsidiary is entitled to three years’
exemption from income taxes followed by five
years of a 50% reduction in income tax based
on the income tax rate of 25%.

The applicable tax rates for the subsidiaries
established in Vietnam range from nil to 25%
during the year (2011: Nil to 25%).

The Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law
of Cayman lIslands and, accordingly, is
exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands were incorporated
under the International Business Companies
Acts or the Business Companies Acts, 2004
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RS AT B A 7] E1% 25%
(ZF——4 : 25%) 7 T R it
Frfs®t -

LR MRERRES BRE - R
T—_FR-_T——FHEMEK
SMHMEBAR  AEREKERTE
FEAENBEEOEERNFEE
B REEERNFE  HENF
BIEMSHRFLESR AR
¥BELXBRAZEEFERES
BEAEHHEERI10%E+REF -

B RARRE NS RILE - B
—HKR _EENRNFAEBEKILY
MEBAR AIREHTREET
SFHEMEH - ZMBRARNME
RERERBABH=F HRK
T FREFREHBFES L
REXBEMBHRMKE15%E
ToF - ZMBARNERMBR
REBERBMBH=F HR
T RIE25% 1) P15 T 50 & &
- FTEMEHBER -

FR - RBERMAKE QRN
BRAME  NTEE25%(ZF
——F  TE25%) °

RRBIRIBEF SR ERBDERF
SHEFMARZIAEREERA
Al AttERSRSESMEH

ARRPRRBER BB KL K
BRB TR AR R XA SR
BELRER -_BEMEFEHER
BDEFEMARS - Rt E R LB
BRREBFEH -



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The subsidiary established in Macao is
subject to income tax rate of 9% (2011: 9%).
No provision for Macao profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Macao during the
year (2011: Nil).

The subsidiary established in Uruguay is
subject to income tax rate of 25%. No
provision for Uruguay profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Uruguay during the
year.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated
entities, as follows:

PORPFIRKSL 2 I B 2 B ZE 1R 9%
(ZB——%F : 9%) TR EHFFA
B - ARAEERFAREL
P E A RARPIRI R B
) HARE A R P RS A F H BB
wE——F:F)-

RS HRLERSL 2 I8 A R 25%
ZHREHRMEH - SER S
ENEHETREE  AAREE
RERNLER SN EELNES
FERTBUEF

IS ER B Bk B 1S B B s 1 A B Bk R
RIZEARE A EEEF &) I
YR ERAE 2 EHEBTE
ZERMT

2011
—E——fF
RMB’000
AREFT
Profit before income tax, after B TS 7 s A1) (A8 40BR
excluding share of profit of FEAGERE DR F])
an associate 80,490
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates  #%iE RN IERAMB A 7
applicable to profits of the s T = 1
respective subsidiaries FEZBIE 19,297
Effect of tax exemption/reduction RIB#RE,He 2 2 (3,512)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR
purposes 567
Tax losses for which no deferred RS ERBEIEFTSHL
income tax asset was recognised BEZTIBKE 123
Adjustment in respect of prior years i@ G & FH# 1,283
Withholding tax relating to unremitted 7 BF} & A 7R FE
earnings of subsidiaries B ETEI0T 4,442
22,200

The weighted average applicable tax rate
was 18% (2011: 24%), which is caused by
the increase of profit from Macao, which is
subject to a lower income tax rate.

380 P B 4 T4 B 3 18% (=
T——F : 24%) - I To IR
BRI AL - TRPIT A1 2 B
18R E B, -

The profit attributable to equity holders of the RAFRERE ARG EFHARKE
Company is dealt with in the financial statements 208,802,000t (=& ——F : & fl A
of the Company to the extent of approximately K% 68,503,000 7T ) B 5t AR A & 81 75
RMB208,802,000 (2011: RMB68,503,000 profit). WEKRNA ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 =Z——FF# 143



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

144

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

SR EARRFIAAR AR A
B3 FIR DA ZF 792 B84
B2 BT IR -

2011
—T——4F
Profit attributable to equity holders 7K R BIfR#EEH A FE(L
of the Company (RMB’000) A (A R#EFT) 61,256
Weighted average number of ordinary & %17 % i@ I% il
shares in issue (thousands) EB (U TF5T) 884,681
Basic earnings per share BRRERZAN
(RMB per share) (BRARKTT) 0.07

Diluted earnings per share is the same as the
basic earnings per share since the Company
does not have diluted shares.

No dividend was paid in 2012 (2011: HKDO0.27 per
ordinary share, amounting to RMB198,547,000). A
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2012 of HKDO0.27 per share, amounting to a total
dividend of RMB193,671,000, is to be proposed at
the annual general meeting on 18 April 2013.
These financial statements do not reflect this
dividend payable.

RRARRIY EEERA - M
s s RN R ERBNER -

RZE——F BEIABRE(=ZZ
—— & FREBIX0.27E L ©REE
A R #198,547,000C ) H & — &
——#F+-A=+—RAItEEZREA
FR027E T REETEEAREK
193,671,000 ' SR —=F WA
TNBZRRAEFAS LIRS - LEH
ERRIW T RIRANIBFER AL S, ©

2011
—T——%F
RMB’000
ARMFT

Interim dividend paid of nil (2011: HKDO0.1) =1+ Hpg 8 &A%

per ordinary share TRRZT T

(Z=——%F : 0.1%71)
EE AR BT
TEA0.27 87T

Proposed final dividend of HKDO0.27
(2011: Nil) per ordinary share

72,304

(ZF—F: F) -

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
proposed during 2012 and 2011 have been
disclosed in the consolidated income statement in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

72,304

R —FEh T ——FEMERBK
B B BEED IRIBEEE A THEHINGEEE
HRAWE -



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The reconciliation from profit before income tax to BRETIS T A G A B2 B E IR S B AR
cash generated from operations is as follows: NN
2011
—E——fF
RMB’000
AREFT
Profit before income tax BRPTS TR 83,475
Adjustments for: AERIER
— Amortisation and depreciation —BERITE 176,341
— Share of profit from an associate Skt /NI i (2,985)
— Loss on disposal of property, plantand —HEW% - HE &
equipment and land use rights S K L {E A
EEE 2,152
— Finance costs — net - ER - FR 77,732
— Fair value loss on derivative financial —PTHEERTA
instruments NTEEE 38,546
— Settlement on derivative financial —THESRIAEH
instruments (26,996)
Changes in working capital (excluding the “E&4EE) (424K R
effects of exchange differences on ZEE§%Em$3
consolidation): BRAN)
— Inventories 78 98,290
— Trade and bills receivables —EWRE 5 REIEHRIE (235,767)
— Prepayments, deposits and other —fEfFRIE - ke Rk
receivables H i FEU AR R 262,659
— Trade and bills payables — BB S RERIE (356,994)
— Accruals and other payables —TRIRER K
H A FERTBR K (59,929)
Cash generated from operations REFEEZRS® 56,524
In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds REERETER  HEME  BEX
from disposal of property, plant and equipment: RENFTSFUERE
2011
—T——4F
RMB’000
ARETFT
Net book amount (Note 7) REEE (AiE7) 20,970
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEYE  BEK
and equipment B g (2,152)
Proceeds from disposal of property, ﬁ§%¥ B K
plant and equipment RABFRSRIE 18,818
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Capital expenditures at the balance sheet REZANERRZ (BREE)

date that have not been incurred are as Ul
follows:
2011
—T——4F
RMB’000
ARBFT
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERZE
Authorized but not contracted for BEEEERTA 622,371
Contracted but not provided for EEESEE SN 51,332
673,703
Land use rights T A
Contracted but not provided for BT 4B R 52,149
Total capital commitments BARANE AT 725,852

146

As at 31 December 2012, the capital
commitments for property, plant and
equipment mainly represent the expansion
plan and investment budget in Vietnam of
RMB555,799,000 and in Mainland China of
RMB257,625,000 which has been approved
by the board of the Group in 2012.

As at 31 December 2012, the capital
commitments for land use rights mainly
represent the investment budget in Vietham
of RMB59,833,000 which has been approved
by the board.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

R-ZZE——F+-_A=+—8"
ME BEREENESNEEE
EREREMERFERENERT
ENEETEE S BEARK
555,799,000t & A R
257,625,000t CEAEEE
EEN_T—_FHE -

RZE—=—F+=ZRA=+—8"
T ERE s EAEEEEEE
SeflEzHEREBEARE
59,833,000 7T °



For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

The Group leases various land, offices and REBBRBE NI HELEEE W
warehouses under non-cancellable operating EMEAETRN LM - FAE
lease agreements. The future aggregate BE - BETAIHEEEHE 2
minimum lease payments under non- RRFZIEEEFIERZEWAT -

cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2011
—E——%F
RMB’000
AREFT
No later than 1 year —F R 8,640
Later than 1 year and no later than —&#%EHER
5 years 2,810
Later than 5 years AF% 24,218
35,668
Representing: 5
Land use rights TP A 25,450
Property, plant and equipment L E N 10,218
35,668
Parties are considered to be related if one party WHE AR —F e Bk MEIES S —
has the ability, directly or indirectly, control the B REERETARS—H11FE
other party or exercise significant influence over RBT] - BIWAR R - MEEX
the other party in making financial and operating HEEH - TRRAR ST o

decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control.

The related party that had transactions with the EPAN S
Group is as follows:

JiE

EITZHHBE W

Name of related party Relationship with the Group
BT BB BEARS B RR

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd. Associated company

FRAT AT IR E B SR B R A /NG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BEAARKE)

35. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 35. EHEBAINRS @)
(Continued)

(a) Transactions with the related party (a) EEREEEAHIRS
2012 2011
—E-=F —EZE——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
Purchases of goods BEEM 2,505 7,887

(b)

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and
the Group’s management, the above related
party transactions were carried out in the
ordinary course of business, and in
accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements and/or the invoices issued by the
respective parties.

ARREERAKENEEER
REMBBEBTNRZTINEE
E1%5BE I B AR B B 15 5 0 15
Rh/IEEESTEHNER

47 -

Balance with the related party (b) ERBIEES HVASER
2012 2011
—E--F ZE——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE¥FT AREFT
Trade payable to a related party FET AR T V& 5 5)08 - 345

The balance with the related party is
unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable within one year.

HERB TR REER 28

KER—FREE -

(c) Key management compensation (c) EEEEEFMH

2012 2011

—F--F T —F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARY¥TrT ARETrT

Salaries, wages and bonuses HHE - TE&RIEA 12,664 7,998
Pension cost — defined contribution  RKESKA—FE

plan HRET S 119 106

Other benefits H A EA 922 2,498

13,705 10,602

148
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

The following is a list of the Group’s principal
subsidiaries, which are unlisted, at 31 December

2012:

Name

1

Directly held:
ERER:

Texhong Textile Holdings
Limited

AGRERERAA

Texhong Textile Investment
Limited

RGHBREFRAT

Sunray International Holdings
Limited

A AR ERERAR

Texhong Vietnam Investment
Limited

AIEEREFRAR

Texhong Global Investment
Limited (formerly known as
Texhong Industrial Park
Holding Limited)

Texhong Global Investment
Limited (RIS TEE#KR
BRAT)

TVN investment Limited

TVN Investment Limited

(All amounts in RMB)

(FBEEBENARBIHE)

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
EMA LR AR
HEEERER

British Virgin Islands
26 May 2004,
limited liability company
EBRRES
ZEIMERACTAH
BRREAF

British Virgin Islands
9 December 2004,
limited liability company
HBRARS
“ZEMETZANA
BREMEAH

British Virgin Islands
21 January 2005,
limited liability company
EERRES
“ZTRf-A-t-H
BREMEAT

British Virgin Islands,
6 Sep 2006,
limited liability company
RBRES
ZZTRENAKA
BREEAH

British Virgin Islands,
11 November 2010,
limited liability company

SERIES
B S =
BREMAR

British Virgin Islands,
14 February 2011,
limited liability company
EBRRES
“E——4£ZATMA
BRREAF

Principal activities
and place of
operations
IEXBREELE

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
RERR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
RERER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

HEBRAES
REHR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

RABBLES
RERR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBEKHS
REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
RARR

Particulars of
issued share capital
or paid-in capital
BETREASHAN
Rz

100 ordinary shares of
USD1 each

100 RER1ET
LEmR

1 ordinary share of USD1

1RER1ER
TER

1 ordinary share of USD1

1RER1ET
EER

50,000 ordinary shares
of USD1
50,000 RER1ETT

£8R

1 ordinary share of USD1

1RER1XT
LBk

1 ordinary shares of
usD1

1RER
157 8RR
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Interest

(153

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

Name
R

Indirectly held:

BEEE

Taizhou Texhong Weaving

Co., Ltd.

FNRIBERRAH

Zhejiang Texhong Textile Co., Ltd.

MIRLHBERAR

Jiangsu Century Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

IR ERIHBARAA

Taizhou Century Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

FME LRI HEERAT

Nantong Century Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

MRt ERIHRERAT

(All amounts in RMB)

(IS EUAREE)
Place and date of
incorporation and Principal activities
form of legal entity and place of
EMRIBERAHR operations
HEERER FTEEBREEHY
Taizhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales
15 January 2000, of industrial-use textile
limited liability company products and top-grade
blended-spinning in
Mainland China

—222E-AtHA
Q]

Jinhua, Mainland China,
18 May 2000,
limited liability company

hESE
“ZZZERAT/A
ARRERR

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
6 June 2000,
limited liability company

PEH
“TTTERAAA

AREAAH

Taizhou, Mainland China,
23 April 2002,
limited liability company

BN
“ZT-FNA-1ZH
BRELAT

Nantong, Mainland China,
7 June 2002,
limited liability company

HEEE
—EE-E5A+A
BRELLR

RPEAREREREE
IXRIBmERRE
Y

Manufacturing and sales
of industrial-use textile
products, top-grade
grey fabrics and
blended-spinning in
Mainland China

RAEARREREET
ERGBm - BREN

ROR

Manufacturing and sales
of yams, grey fabrics,
dyed cloth and dress;
processing of cotton in
Mainland China

RAEAESERHE
W A 2R
TR : #R7EMT

Manufacturing and sales
of industrial-use textile
products and top-grade
blended-spinning in
Mainland China

RABEABESEREE
IXRBEmRER
BYR

Manufacturing and sales
of yams, grey fabrics
and dyed fabrics in
Mainland China

RABAERERHEE
W& AmRAR

150 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of
issued share capital
or paid-in capital
BRITREIBAN
Rz

USD2,818,750

28187505 7T

USDG,350,000

6,350,000 7T

USD10,387,500

10,387,500 % T

USD13,000,000

13,000,000

USD3,850,000

3,850,000 T

Interest
13

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

Name
£

Xuzhou Century Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

MRS BERAT

Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng Textile

Co., Ltd.

BHNRIREHBERAR

Nantong Texhong Yinhai

Industrial Co., Ltd.

BRXIREEFERAR

Xuzhou Texhong Times Textile

Co., Ltd.

BHRIERGBERAR

Texhong (China) Investment

Co., Ltd.

AL(HE) REBRAT

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBEUARBHE)
Place and date of
incorporation and Principal activities
form of legal entity and place of
FMAIHERAHR operations
HEEERER TTEBREENY
Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales

13 January 2003,
limited liability company

REAN
“EE=F-A+=H
BRELAR

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
12 May 2004,
limited liability company

BB
“TZPERA+ A
EREILNH

Nantong, Mainland China,
20 May 2004,
limited liability company

el
“ZERERA-TA
BREEAH

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
29 December 2004,
limited liability company

HEIRM
“ZENF+ZA=tNA
BRELLNA

Shanghai, Mainland China,
21 June 2005,
limited liability company

ELE
~2PRE/A=t-R
BRAMAT

of top-grade yams and
cloth spinning in
Mainland China
RAEABESEREE
BRYGRMRDE

Manufacturing and sales
of yarns, grey fabrics,
cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

RAEARSE RS
g £ EHRA

Manufacturing and sales
of garment, textile
knitting products and
yarns in Mainland
China

RAEAESEREE
K R EGEER
SEE

Manufacturing and sales
of top-grade yarns,
thread, grey fabrics,
textile knitting products,
and garments in
Mainland China

RAEAEREREE
BAYE & K
DREBEENRIR

Investment holding and
trading of textile
products in Mainland
China

RERR R EARE
BEHRER

Particulars of

issued share capital

or paid-in capital
ERTRAIBAN Interest

RAFE (133
USD625,000 100%
625,000 100%
USD4,200,000 100%
4,200,000 %7 100%
USD3,500,000 100%
3,500,000 7T 100%
USD21,000,000 100%
21,000,000 7T 100%
USD30,000,000 100%
30,000,000% 7 100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-F-—F+-A=t+—ALEE

Name
R

Xuzhou Texhong Yinlian Textile

Co., Ltd.

HNRL BB BERAA

Taizhou Texhong Yintai Textile

Co., Ltd.

FNRIBRGBERAR

Sunray Macao Commercial

Offshore Limited.

HERPRRAXRBERAR

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)

Limited

R4 (BE)BRAT

Changzhou Texhong Textile Co.,

Ltd.

EMRISEERAR

Sunray Trading (Hong Kong)

Limited

#9585 (BA) BRAA

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBEUARBE)
Place and date of
incorporation and Principal activities
form of legal entity and place of
EMRIBERAHR operations
EEERER FTEEBREEHY
Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing top-grade

30 March 2006,
limited liability company

A
~22rEZAZ1A
ARE(AT

Taizhou, Mainland China,
26 May 2006,
limited liability company

PEFN
“EERFIA-TRA
AREAR

/
NG

Macao, 19 December 2005,
limited liability company

-
“ERRETZATAR
AREEAT]

Hong Kong, 11 May 2006,
limited liability company
Bk
—Z% \Eﬁﬁ +-H
AREAR
Changzhou, Mainland China
1 January 1979,
limited liability company

REFM

“NENE-A—H
AREAAH

Hong Kong, 16 February 2005,

limited liability company
&k

“EERRE_AtiRH
AREAAH

yams, thread, grey
fabrics, dresses, in
Mainland China

R BERERESR
hig & AmRRE

Manufacturing top-grade
garment and special
textile for construction
in Mainland China

R B ABERER R K
RERIGE R RN EE

Trading in Macao

REMZS

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REBETRERR

Manufacturing and sales
of textile, decoration
and garment in
Mainland China

RAEAESEREE
Dk - thm kKK

Trading, investment and
corporate services in
Hong Kong

REBETES  RER
RAEDERE
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Particulars of
issued share capital
or paid-in capital
BRITREIBAN
Rz

USD12,500,000

12,500,000 %7

USD6,500,000

6,500,000 7

MOP$100,000

100,000 2F9%

10,000 ordinary share of
HKD1
10,000 & 178 T

RMB32,145,000

ARH 32,145,000 70

10,000 ordinary shares
of HKD1

10,000 & 1ET
£ah

Interest

(353

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2012
HE-_T-——F+-_A=1+—BHILFE

Name
£

Texhong Renze Textile
Joint Stock Company
(formerly known as Texhong
(Vietnam) Textile Limited)
RICEHRRNERAT
(RIRERIL (M) 1%
ARAR)

Texhong Textile Nantong Ltd.

AMGEERERAA

Texhong Textile Nantong
Investment Limited
ARG ERRREERLT

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)
Holdings Limited
RIG& (ER) ERERAR

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

Shanghai Texhong Trading
Co., Ltd.

LERETESERAR

(All amounts in RMB)

(FBEEBENARBIHE)

Place and date of
incorporation and
form of legal entity
SRt ER AR
HEEERER

Vietnam, 24 October 2006,
limited liability company

HE
“EERETA-TRA
AREARH

British Virgin Islands,
14 March 2007,
limited liability company
EBRRES
“ZRHE=RTHA
BRREAF

Hong Kong, 6 November 2007,
limited liability company

&b
“EFE+E+-ARH
BREEAH

Hong Kong, 24 October 2007,
limited liability company
&k
ZERHETAZTEA
BREEAT

Hong Kong, 4 December 2007,
limited liability company

&b
“ZFE+F+-ANA
BREFAH

Shanghai, Mainland China,
11 August 2008,
limited liability company
HE L
“ZZ\EN\A+-AH
BREEAHA

Shanghai Hongrun Textile Co.,Ltd. Shanghai, Mainland China,

LETEESERAR

7 January 2009,

limited liability company
RE LS

“TZNF-A+tH

BREEAH

Principal activities
and place of
operations
IREBREERY

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

REESED S

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
ETRERR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
RERETRERR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
RERETRERR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REBETRERR

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

EPEREETHBME

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

EPEREETHERES

Particulars of
issued share capital
or paid-in capital
BRITREHBAN
Rz

USD30,000,000

30,000,000 7T

USD50,000

50,000% 7t

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 BT
B

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 BT
B

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100RER1 BT
B

USD500,000

500,000% 7

RMB5,000,000

ARH5,000,00070
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100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2012

(All amounts in RMB)

BE-ZT-—4+-A=-1+—HILFE (A< BUARKEE)
Place and date of Particulars of
incorporation and Principal activities issued share capital
form of legal entity and place of or paid-in capital
Name AR AR operations ERTRAZHAN Interest
8 HEERER TEERREELY Rz R
Plus 39 International Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 50,000 ordinary shares 51%
5 August 2010, British Virgin Islands of USD1
limited liability company
Plus 39 International Limited RBRAES REBRLESEN 50,000 & & 51%
—T-Z2%/\ALH RERR 1ZTERR
AREMEAT
Texhong Industrial Park British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 ordinary share of USD1 ~ 100%
(Phuoc Dong) Investment 16 November 2010, British Virgin Islands
Limited limited liability company
RIT4E(RR)REERAT KERKES REBRAESET 1R &k 100%
ZZ-ZFT-A1H REER 1ZTERR
BREMAF
Texhong Industrial Park (Phu British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 ordinary share of USD1 ~ 100%
Thuan) Investment Limited 16 November 2010, British Virgin Islands
limited liability company
AIIXE(ZR)RERBAR KBRLHE REBRRESET 1RER 100%
ZE-RET-ATiH RERR 1XTERR
BREMEAT]
Texhong Yinlong Textile Limited ~ Vietnam, 5 May 2011, Manufacturing of yam in USD1,978,000 100%
limited liability company Vietnam
ABEGBERAR il REBREDR 1,978,000 100%
“Z——%0A%A
AREMEAT
Texhong Yinlong Technology Ltd. Vietnam, 11 April 2012, Manufacturing of yam in USD22,000,000 100%
limited liability company Vietnam
Texhong Yinlong Technology Ltd. ~ #7 REBEREY & 22,000,000 7T 100%
“E-Z5MA+-A
AREMEAT

Texhong Uruguay Investment Hong Kong, 5 January 2011, Investment holding in 100 ordinary shares of 100%

Limited. (formerly known as limited liability company Hong Kong HKD1
Texhong Industrial Park
Investment Limited)
RISHEREERAA & REBRARR 1005k 100%
(RIBRIIXEREBRAR) —T——%-ALA 1B SRR
BREMEAT
DOMIBAL S.A Montevideo, Uruguayan, Manufacturing top-grade 80,000 Uruguayan Pesos  100%
19 November 2012, yams in Uruguay
limited liability company
DOMIBAL S.A SHERFHNS REHERERRD R 80,000 SHEH R 100%
“E-_#t-AThA
AREEAT
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_T——F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUARBEE)

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd. is a wholly RI(FEDIREBFR AR BN REAKR
foreign owned investment holding company BRI S 2 ZINEREER AT © FT
incorporated in Mainland China. All other BEHMERBIAREN 2 M B AR AT
subsidiaries established in Mainland China are B RREFMA S 2 BINE TR -

wholly owned foreign enterprises incorporated in
Mainland China.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in BE—_Z——F+-A=+—HILEE
issue at any time during year ended 31 December WEARE - SIENBARESEMNE
2012 (2011: None). BITEERA(ZE——F : T) o
The English names of certain subsidiaries BT A B KFER S 2 BB~ R £& IE
established in Mainland China represent the best NENETE  ERNEBAAEEEE
effort by the Group’s management to translate their ERZABIBEPXEZEBELSEX
Chinese names, as they do not have official ZARAN o

English names.
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